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}-‘ , Assistant Attorney Genoral .
' Jamos U, MeInerney » ‘ R

Director, FBIL

ARTRUR ALEXAWDRNVICH ADAMS
TNTERYAL SECURITY R

- Reference is made to “your memorandum dated August 18, 1951.
% Furthor reference is made to. the oral advice rurnished you on Friday,
Co September 7, 1951, by lir. Alan H. Belmont and Hr. Car) E. Hennrich

! relative to the sources of some. of +the material appearing in the

! : sunmary report of Francis X, Plant dated Junmo 20, 1950, at New York

City. You were, advised that much of the information appearing on

{ pages 204 - 504 of the above summary report was obtained from ‘tech~

1 nical and microphone surveillancdes and highly- conridential 8sourcos.

Y In accordance with your oral conversation with ¥r. Belmont and Mr.

- Hennrich thé Bureau will await your reply relative to prosenting

3 the Adams. matter before. a Federal Grand Jury in New York prior to

! condudting further inquiry in this oase which has' beén. requosted of

1 the Bureau by the United States Attormey, New York, —

¥

) \ 'HOTE‘: The content of the, attached memoranﬁum %o ‘Hennrich from

o Marchessault dated August 23, 1951, was furnished orally to
{ Nr. McInerney on Septémber 7, 1951. -

: ! A copy of the administrative section of the report of -
. ' ~ SA Prancis X, Plant dated June 20, 1950, at New York City~

o AJY s £rimmhf was furnished to Mr. McInérney on September 7, .u;;l,
- &% by Mr. Belmont.
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ﬁwe Memamnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
, : U & 12 il
TO : Mr. a, E. Hennri “ DATE: fugust 23, 1951
FROM : Mr, 4. J. Marchessaul 0%” Toheon ——
SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS Za-|  omn—

Rosen

g5

Monr,
Tels. Room

To point out to you the information set fOrth .
in the summaryisreport of Francis X. Plant dated June
20, 1950 at New York that was received from technical
and mwrophone surveillances and bag jobs either b
the FBI or MED and CIC agents.

- INTERNAL SECURITY - R

PURPOSE:

\n.

. Further, to point out thdt with the approval /
of the Bureau the New York Office furnished the United
States Attorney New York with the administrative
section of the summary report of Francis X. Plant dated
June 20, 1950, pointing out to the United States

> ﬂ'b'borney that the majority of the information contained

in the summary was obtained from technical and micro

phone surveillances and bag jobs.

=1\ Ny \\5\ % . Q;%/

- To point out that the Bureau did not
Sumish the Department with the administrative section

of the summary report. e,(_,l

To recommend that at the time of your
discussion with the Department relative to the contents
- of the above-mentioned summary report a copy of the
administrative section of the summary report of Francis
X, Plant dated June 20, 1950 be furnished to the
‘Departmen t. _“/‘

DETAILS:
The following information pertains only to
the summary report of Francis X. Plant dated June 20,
1950. The information is set forth on the pages
indicated. M]
AJMU; fnm

Attachment o *ECORDED - 92 [/()0”531'—(@2/51/‘% - 7 7/ '
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quq}*  £graqraph: Symbol: ‘Ident;tq:

N

Referral/Consult

7

2 TN-16 4 bag job on Jaco¥ Aronoff by FBI. )
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S ) Referral/Consult
E:z e:  Paragraph: Symbol: Identity: | )

409 1 TN-16 A4 bag job on dronoff by FBI.

411 1 TN-12  Apparently a bag job on the Joint Anti-

‘Fagcist Refugee Commitiee or the CP;
. UsSa, New York by FBI. - - ;'*”

411 3, 4 TN-16 4 bag job on dronoff by FBI. .

413 7 '7N-37 4 bag job onm. ddams by FBI.

413- 8 TN-38 *f.itggag:q bag job on Adams by FBT: q

a$ 2  ry-39 o Bag job by FBI on: résidence of Arthur

~ 4dans. ‘ = -

417 1&5 TN-41 ’ifB‘r bag job on Adams. AZ

418 1 ‘TN-42  FBI i'echnicai"on Arthur A‘f Y s.! residence. /

419 3, &6 TN-43  FBI technical on Victqriaéane}'S’ residenéq.
419 4 & 5 TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur Adams' residence. "

420 1 TN-42.  FBI technical oh Arthur Adams' residence. '

420 2 TH-44 |

420 3 TN-45  FBI technical .on Victoria Stone's ]

) jewelry shope b7D per FBI |
421 1 .Py<42  FBI technical on. drthur Adanms' résidence.
421 2 TN-45  FBI technical on Victoria Stone's
N ) jewelry ghop.
1 TN-48

Eg

3. S

¥




Paragraphs Symbol: Idenﬁitu:
422 2 TN-42 ~ FBI technical on Adams' regidence.
423 3 TN-46 FBI bag job on Adams' résjpdence.
422 4 TN-47 FBI technical on Samuel”Novick's business,
known as the Key Note Recordings, Inc.,
New York City.
422 5 TN-43  FBI technical on the residence of Victoria
’ Stone. ‘
. /
422" 6 TN-42 TBI technical on Arthur Adams® residence.
422 7 TN=- 32
423 1 TN-47 - FBI technical on Samuel Novick’s business.
424 2 - fN-42 FBT technical on Adams’' r esidence.
424 8 “TN-54  FBI bag job on Victoria Stone's apartmenti™
424 9 TN-42 FBT ‘technical on Arthur Adams’ residence.
425 2 - TN-55  FBI bag job on Adams' residence.
425 3 }TN-4? FBI technicai on Sanuel Novick.'s business.
425 & TN-48
426 6 TN-56 FBI technical on Harcia;@iskey Ts residence.
426 7 TN-47-  FBI technical on Samuel Novick's business.
427 1 TW-57  FBI technical on the room of Arthur
Adams, 522 - S5th Avenue, New York City.
Referral/Consult

4.

b7D per FBI

{



427

428
428

429
429
429
429
429
430

430
430
430

430
431

31

431

ﬂg 432

a1 i}

. wa E .

FBI technical on Arthur ddams,

FBI technical on drthur Adams' residence,
Peter Cooper Hotel, New York.

FBI technical on room of Arthur Adans,
522 - 5th dvenue, New York. .

FBI bag job on Irenejfiilleéers's residence.
FBI technical on Arthur ddams.

FBI technical on Victoria Stone's jewelry

L4

FBI technical on Arthur Adams.
FBI technical on Arthur Adams.
FBI bag job on Arthur XAdams.

b7D
FBI technical on Samuel Novick I's business.

3

FBI technical on Marcia Hiskey's residénce.
FBI bag job. on Arihur idams' residence.

FBT bag job on Victoria Stone's

FBI technical on Arthur 4dams' residence.
FBI technical on Victoria Stone's residence.

FBI technical on the residence -of Eric
Bernay. :

FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

Paragraph: Symbol : %‘denti;by: ‘
2 TN-42
) TN-57
1 TL-2
3 TN-57

TN-45

shop.

z ’ TN=57
2 ) TN-42
3 TN-58
S TN-42
6 TN-47
2 TN -48

TN=-56

) fN’-b‘g
6 TN -53
aparinent.

8 - TN-42
2 TN-43 ,
5 TN=53
6 TN-57 -
1 TN-43

FBI technical on Victoria Stones

Se

24




436

436
436
437
437
437

438

438

439

441

443
443,
444

Identity:

Paragraph: Symbol:

B N T T N NN

(4})

G h W O Wh

TN=42
TN-47
TN~42
TN-53
TN-56
TN-42
TN-43

TH=45

TN-56
TN-57
TN-47
TH=57
TN-45

TN=45
TN-53

TN-43

TN=82

TH-18
TH-19
TH-18

FBI technical
FBI, technical
FBI technical
FBI technical

FBI technical

FBI technical

FBI technical
Stone,

-

FBI technical
shop.

FBI 'beghnicdl
FBI technical
FBI technical
FBI technical

FBI technical
Jjewelry shop.

FBI technical
Jewelry shop,

FBI technical
Bernay.

on
on
on
on
on

on

on

on

on
on
on
on

on

on

on

Arthur 4dams.

Sanuel vaickls business.
Arthur #dams. L /
residence ojf Eric’ Bernay.
Marcia Hiskey's residence.
Arthur Adams.

the residence of Victoria

Victoria Stone'!s jewelry

|

Harcia Hiskey's residence.
Arthur Adans.

Samuel Novick's business,
Arthur Adams.

Victoria Stone'’s
Victoria Stone’s

the residence of Eric

FBI technical on, the residence of
Victoria Stone.

FBI bag job on the residence of
Anna Louise Strong.

FBI bag job on Jaceb Aronof.f. .

- b7D

FBI bag job on Aronoff.

A




Ra.radﬁdphé Symbol:

444 2 TH-20

446 1 TH-19

446 2 TH-21

446 3 TH-22

247 1 | TH-23

: 447, 3 - TH=19

47 849 TH~18

448 8 TH-20

449 4 . TH-19

450 I TH-19

452 2 TE-18

455 3 TE-21

455 6 TE-22

456 v TE-21

457 2 TE-23

457 4 TE-24

"458. 1 TE-25

461 I TB-16

E 461 2 TB-17
!
\ -

r\f" - n‘

Identitys “&r
FBI bag "rjobe on Aronoff. 1

FBI technical on Samuel Novick's business.
FBI technical on Victoria »S’l;ori,e"s’ residence.

FBI technical on Arthur Adams. ‘ .

FBT bag job on Aronoffe
FBI bag job on Aronoff. . .

'FBT bag job on Arthur Adagms..

. Council of American Soviet Friendship.

same as above.

FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernay.

FBI technical on Samiel Novick's business.

FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernay.

FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

FBI' technical on the .residence of
Victoria Stone.

Apparently FBL bag job om ‘the New York

FBI technical on the residence of Victoria
Stone.

7.




462

463
463

466+

464
465
466
466
467
467
467

468

469
469

-

At

T‘ L)

Parggraph: Symbol: Identitys:

1
1

ré¢-1
r¢-8

T3-19

TG-19

TG~ 20

T3-19
TG~20

IG-20

Apparently FBI bag job on Adams.

Apparently FBT bag job. on the Key Note
Recordings, Inc.,, New York.

FBI technical on Sanuel Novick's

business knoun as the Key Note Recordings;
Inc., New York. -

same as dbove..

FBI technical on the residence of Bric
Bernay. ‘ -

FBI technical 'on Samuel Novick's business.

FBI technical on the resi&éncg of Eric
Bernay.

FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernay.

76-19, FBI technical on the residence of Eric

T¢-20
Te-21
76~20

73~19
T@-20

7G-24

70-1
70-8

Bernay and Samuel Novick's business.
FBI technical on Arthur Adams' residence.

FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernays -

FBI technical on Samuel Novick's business.-

FBI technical- on the residence of’ Eric
Bernay.

FBI technical on the Joint Anti-Fascist
Refugee Commission, New Yorkes

FBI technicdl on Arthur Adg,}ns.

FBI technical on Dr. Louis Miller's
residence,
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'flfa/ ge: Paragraph: Symbol: Identitys
470 1 " T¢=1 "  TFBI technical on Arthur Adams:’ residence.

_470. 2 - 70=3 FBI technical on Victoria ,S'tone 's Jewelry
i ] shop. -
472 1 TL-1 FBI technical on.Samuel Novick's business.
w2 2 TL-2  FBI'bag job on Irene Miller.
473 " 2 TLpd FBI technicd on Arthur Adams.
474 6 . TL=6 FBI technical on Arthur ddams.
475 I TL-6 _FBi"'bechni'cq“l on Arthur Adanms.
a75 2 TL-2  FBI bag job on. Irene Hiller.
) . . .
476 1 ‘TL=8 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's
- Jewelry shop. N
479 1 Tp-16
479 1 TD=17 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's 7D
residence. .
479 1 TD-18 /fBI technical on the residence of Julius
" ‘Heimarn, -
47y 2 TD-19  FBI technical on Victoria Stone's
: jewelry shop.
479 5 . . TD-20  FBI bag job.on either Aronoff or Victoria
Stone's jeuelry store, known as-Victoria
Stone, Inc., 510 Madison Avenue, New York -
New York,
480- 2 - Tp-21 FBI bag job on Julius Heiman.
480 .3 " 'TD-18  FBI technical on ‘the residence Of

J‘ul Tus Hewnan.

-
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481

481
481
483

485

491
491
491

492
492

i 496

o

Paragraph: fSumbol; Identitys:

1

l1é&3

LU B VN Y

8, 5, & 6

2& 3
4 & S5

l1& 2
3& 5

ID-16

TD-18

TD-23

TN-21

r-1

TK-19

TA-S
TA-6
TA-7
TA-8

TA-7
TA-8

TA-8
TA-7
TA-8

TA-7

TA-8

TJ-6

FBI technical on the residence of
Julius Heiman.

b7D per FBI
FBI ‘technical on the Communist
Party Headquarters, New York.

FBI technical on residence of
Victoria Stone. Referral/Consult

FBI bag job on Arthur ddaens:.
FBI bag jbb on Arthur Adams.

Apparently an FBI bag job on Aronoff.
FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

FBI tedinical on Marcia Hiskey's
residence.

FBI -technical on Arthur 4dams.

FBI technical on the residence of
‘Marcia Hiskey.

.same as above.
FBI technical on Arthur Adams. .

FBT technical on Marcia Hiskey's
residence.

FBI technical on Arithur Adams.

FBI technical on Marcia Hiskey's
residence.

Apparently an FBI bag job on Arthur Adams. ?

. [




ﬁj‘?araqr’aph: Symbol:

Identitys
499 3 TN-61  FBI bag-job on Adams ' possessions .at
: 1068 Walton Avenue,  Bronz, New York.
504
504

TN-31  FBI bag job on Arthur idarns. "
TN-32 ' =~

'Afo-'bé (Important): _ b7D

As reflected under purpose of this memorandum,
your attention is again called to the fact that by teletype

-from New York dated May 17, 1951 the New York Office

requested permission to furnish the USA, New York with the

dated June 20, 1950: @C\

administrative section of Francis X. Plant's summary report

By memordndum dated May 18, 1951 this action
was approved by the Bureau and by teletype dated May
19, 1951 the New York Office uwas instunucted to furnish the
Uni ted Statés dttorney at New York the administrative
section of the summdary report, blocking out the word
adninistrative. New York was further instructed to very

definitely advise the United States Attorney the nature of
the sources contained in tthe .admini-strative section. - “,)

: The Bureau at that time did not furnish the Department
‘with a copy of the administrative section .of the above
.summary report nor did it advise the Department that the

same would be furnished the United States Attorney, New

Yo rk'. W

Therefore, it is suggested that at thé time
that the ddams case is discussed by you with the Deparitment
you fumish the Deparitment with a copy of the administrative
section of the summary report of Francis X. Plont dated
June 20, 1950. (%) :
The above suggestion is being mdde in view of -
the fact. that it is understood the Department expects to have
a conference with United States Attorney from New York
relative to p,resen't;ifzg this case to a Federal Grand Jury in
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New York and therefore should be in possession of the
information in the administrative section since the ’
United States dttorney, New York has had access to it. /M.;/

It should be noted that the word administrative
on each page of the administrative section -of the above
summary report has not been deleted for the sake of
appearance since the administrative section of the above
summary consists of approximately 110 pages. )

It should be noted that I have indicated FBI bag
jobs where the New York Office has indicated on the
informant page thdt the informant was "anonymous.” This
is purely an assumption on my part since there i3 no way
to determine exactly the true identity of the informant;
however, it is our general practice to identify a bag job j ,

as "anonymous.”
UCTION:

This memorandum has been prepared as a basis for
your discussion with the Depariment relative to this
case. ,(,(,}

There is attached hereto the adminisitrative
section of Plant's summary report dated June 20, 1950 for

the Deparim ent.(uJ : 2




To inform that the Depariment has been :
considering the Adams case in connection with the prosecution
of Claren stkey ”Tj mmend that we not press the
Dcpa'r'bmen-b/for an n! H‘ﬁatwe t0 presenting the Adams

individuals arising out of the Adams.case will of necessity
require the introduction 0f information received, firom technical
and_microphone surverllances and highly confidentialy sounrcae .
and resul% in possibleé adverse publicity jfor the Bu?ea?.

Background:

' " y  Jammary b7D
Investigation of Art ams_wos i niti by v
the Bureau on July 31, 1944, whehn jved in on .

he was in contac-b_mi.th_almnco-lﬂ.—#;sk&y,.a scientist
employed by the Manhattan Engineer District. On January
23, 1946, he disappeared while under surveillance by Bureau

Agent. Since his disappearanca Adams’ whereabou'l;s has not
been knoun.,
__—_—_

-, . =
.. 1n -

Clarence F, Hiskey, @ sczen-bzsi: was employed by the
l[anha-l:'l:an Engineer District during the war. At that time,
A<‘he wis under the investigative jurisdiction of the Manhabtan

‘\w%Engmeer District. When he was inducted into the Army, C'IC’
. Agen'bs continued the investigation of Hiskey and on Hiskey's
reléase from the Army, the Bureau continued the investigation.

During the investigation of Hiskey by the Manhattan ~ .
Engineer District and of Adams by the Bureau, it was ascertained
that Hiskey was closely associated with Adams.

In_February, 1945, the Manhatian En ﬁ.tu.c.t

. the United States Eecaus'e'[ the Atom Bomb project had_not. reached
completion _and;. LULther,,.thotathey.dld.notdesine. o _have,
Adams_prosecuted. on.the..nasis..0 of_kespgo.nage ac;l;“wrbyusémcew_
such prosecution would brmg the pT‘OJeC'b ou'l; ;n'bo ghe opcn.

scet, RECORDED - 7 _
AJH ; M/ RDEXED - 76 \ /00 jg/p? 7 (Wé
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 G Oi
L, . ’ﬁice Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -
S0 : Z
o MR A. H. BE DATE: January 9, 1952 /
olson z
FROM :yR. C. E. HE. : ‘09}““
' 2 Sz
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROWICH ADAMS, was. Rose
INTERNAL SECURITY - R e — —
' ’ ntz
. Mohr,
Purpose: - T, fom—

matter before a Federal Grand Jury since prosecution of A

g.mngz:_..m
advised it was undesirable to permit ArthuriAdams #o0.leave ‘e
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) This matter was discussed with the Depariment
on February 27, 1945, aind a sealed complaint charging
Adams with violation of the Alien Registration provisions
of the U, S. Code was filed in the Southern District of
New York., A second sealed complaint was filed in the
Southern District of New York, March 2, 1945, charging
violation of the Alien Registration laws. On March 13,
1945, the Federal Grand Jury of the Southern District of
New York, returned a secret indictment .charging Adams
with two counts for making of fraudulent statements in
registering under Selective Service and in making a
fraudulent statement under the Alien Registration Act.

A summary report in the Adams case was furnished
to_the Attorney General on DECEmber B, 1945y GRa™ DY G
| memoTandum A ted DeCenber L0 mIgLs T Assistant AL E0rney..
General Coudle advised that there was no’available

eUTAENCE 0] 6SPI0RAGE. GOLLUL LY B the. SUbJect. Adamsawhichs
could be used in cournt. ‘ o

(100-~331280-652)

.. _.- Under date of July 8, 1946, the Judge.Advocate
Generalls Office, of. the Army, advised the Manhatian Engineer
Disirict +that the Army's evidence against Clarence Hiskey. °
was NOT_Sufficient to warrant charges against him and
recommended G.ll pertinent information be turned over. %o

, the_Department of Justice, o ) '

p—

! (100-331280-568)
This was done by the Bureau on August 29,
1946, = - e
(100-~331280-568)

Yl . By memorandum to the Buneay dated 0ctoher.dS,.
11946, Assistant Attorney General Caudle advised that

euidence_then available was not sufficient. to warrant
prosecution. 0f-ClAtEnce Hishedom '
B S ~ (100~331280-574)
o On August 30, 1948, it was confidentially
determined by the-Bureau that the House Committee on
Un-American Activities -was-going to go into the cases of
Clarence Hiskey and Arthur Adams.

(101-2118-52)

The Hiskej~-Adams case was reported in the annual
reports of the House .Committee on Un-American Activities
Sfor 1948 and HCUA conducted their inquiry of the Hiskey-Adams
case in 1949, calling Hiskey before the Commitiee, May 24,

'~ 1949, at which time he refused to answer questions on the -
grounds of self-incrimmination, .
‘ (HCUA Annual Report, 1949, pages 6 & 7)

-

é
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On Séptember 7, 1949, Assistant-Attorney

‘General Alexander M. Campbell, Criminal Division,

wrote to the Bureau with regard to Yr. Edward Tiers
Manning, an associate of Clarence Hiskey, stating, )
"The material which you have furnished has been reviewed
and considered in connection with the material previously
made available to the Department concerning.....Hiskey -
Adams.....It would be appreciated if you would advise

of any information which may come to the Bureau's
attention.concerning any and all of the persons comprising
this- group in order that it may be determined whether
Grand Juny proceedings should be instituted directed to
the matter of espionage or any connected possible offenses
such as perjury or falsification under 18U.S.C. 1001
(false statement)." .
‘ (100-48966-86)

Purusant to the Department's request, additional .
reports were furnished to the Department from time to time
on the various associates of Adams and on July 31, 1950,
there was furnished to the Criminal Division .a summary '
report in the Adams case setting forth under one cover:
the background and known activities of Adams, together
with the background of Adams! known associates and contacts.

(100-331280-721)-

‘The Depariment.by.memorandun.dated..0Cctolels

2, 1950, .requested.thot.we, nake. gvarlable-to the United .

MNRtates. Attorney for the Southern District of New York,

a_copy of the above summary TeporT.
7 (100-331280-7
On May 16, 1951, the USA's Office, New York,
indicated the possibility that the.Adans..cosenlolld
be presented before a Federal Grand Jury,in.New.Xork
FOT_%he DUTDPOSE .0f. Seeking on.indiciment.ageinst. Clarence
Hiskey; however, that po_action would be taken unitil

Departmental authority was_received.

~ T ( 10U=331280="743; 747)

The Depariment on July S, 1951, requested that
we comply with any request emanating from the United
States Attorney's Office in connection with this case,
including whatever .conferences may be necessary for the
purpose of insuring that the facts are presented to the
Grand Jury in their proper significance.

(100-331280-757) _
On August 15, 1951, the attention of MUr.,

l Fred. Strine of menzumqs;cqlimgm,&e,%&f

develo smem';é in_th I8 MOthe Tailath Gt thexUSAgmSDNY .y G
vise

ja that he intended topreSent the case to a Federal
Grand_Jury with 4 view. toward.pLoSecuting, Clanence diskey.




o
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It was pointed out that it was our understanding

that Mr. Saypol (former USA), New York, had requésted
Departmental opinion on thismatter and the Depariment

had advised him that it did not -appear -tp be a sound case.
The Department was told that probably conszderqblg publicity
would result if indictments were returned and in all

probability, if such were the case, it would be necessary to go.

to trial, It was pointed out” that o great deal of the
investigation was perjormed by Agents of the Hanhci’ii;'fl;an
Engineer District and _that a number of. methods had been

—

{utilized during.the investigation which might be. subject

TO GLLGCE DY The defense—and, further, thGE in this particular
TCUEE e WeTe 0L, in G position to_siand back of the investi-
qation as we ordinarily CAn Since. much 0f the investigation
wa's_done by agencies other than the BUTeGUe

Mr. Strine, at ,,ﬁlggj_,m'mea,_,tg;fit was undesirable

to_proceed with the matter. and stoted he WoUld  takessthemm

Cand

matter up with Mr. Peyton Ford.
S '(“‘1“5‘5‘5{7’3‘51280-7?5) , o o

) on_August 23, 1951, Mr. HMcInerney of the Depart-
ment was orally advised, -which was. later. confirmed by .
memorandumn o the Depariment dated September 11, 1951, )
that much. of theinformation.in the Adams case was obiained.
from technical and microphone surveillances and highly

[¢]] n? 1gential s OUTCES,.

The Department was. advised that the Bureau would
take no further action and would awiit their reply relative
to the presentment of the Adams matter before a Federal
Grand Jury in New York. ot
~ (100-~3312680-790, 791)

Observations:

: The Hiskey-Adanms case hes.heen.well publicized,
herétofore in the pressby reason of.the.Bushnore ariicles
101945 and subsequent_thereto. and by reason of Congr essional
Committees reports. The repor%»ﬂgy:fhe Committee on Un-
American Ec¥t‘viti¢s- dated December 30, 1951, entitled

"The Shameful Years - Thirty Years of Soviet Espionage in

the United States, ' devotes considerable space to the Adams
and related cases,

o If this matter is brought up for Grand
Jury hearing o e O e EL L0 L 5 SN € PDOSSEDTLLITY 0 F

e Y ez : Yot
adverse publicity for the Bureau in connection .with Adams '
{disappearance ezists. since.a . “Will

\be _based on the activities of AAams.s
> Mrxesciis & POBFDRATIOSTIITA

Howard Rushmore of the "Journal-American®
will be interested, together, with all Hearst

bapers since Rushmore was the person who disclosed




for the first time that Adams was g possible Russian
agent. .

that .captioned case was not o sound one for prosecuting

USE)

C

The Department has éime,aﬁdgagain.atajgd, s
“and it _appears that MT. a%gg;“'fqp@gr

\was_ pressing the Deparitmenty vo Le
\KederalGrond, Jury Droceedings.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that since we told the
ent on September 11, 1951, that we would await
their reply Ielabiveto presenting.the Adons mofter
before a Federal Grand Jury, that we not press them
e following reasonss:

Jor an:answer jfor.

(1.) The Deparinent.has.indicated.previonsly
that captioned case wag;gggiguggyngmgnggﬁ%g )
DProsecution. T

(2.) That much of the information wes
obtained [from technical and micropnone survetvlliances
and_highly confidential Sources, an . mig e cause

Jor embarrassment.

(3.) That @ great deal of. theinvestigation
: erformed by Agents of the Manhatian Engineer.
District an 0% & number of methods had been
utilized. during the investigation which mighi.be

subject to attack by the defense.
(4.) Because ve are not in o position to

stand back of ihe inuesiigation a3 We Ordinarily
do since the Bureau did not conduct-a great deal

PV T TR AL R A L O TR A AT R T T T XL
agencies., c ’ s

(5.) The possibilitgremistsatbatwﬁﬁghggggg%

might receive adverse BUDLLC LY bR ConReotlon, With.
Adamstdvsappearonce while under Bureau surveillance
since_a trial inyoluing. "be based on_the,

Hiskey will b
aqotivitzes-bﬁxAdamg; P

Action:

For your approval the above recommendation.

fo.. Y7 W

-
e
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THIS CASEORIGINATED AT  NEW YORK . : ., FILENO. ’ kdd

s tE tyo. o

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN

* MADE l 67 5roi Mif / g RB;OR'f MADEBY‘
ngd York PR ©12[21/8151/2,5,7, | GHARLES P. SILVERTHORN
* 'rrn.z CHANGED @D "/’JUI ‘J‘_ CHARAC‘YEROPCASE
,y( ‘ ARTH LEXANDROVIC AMS,. was: | INTERNAL SECURITY = R
Arthur’findrews " | INTERNAL SEGURITY, ACT OF
: ) o 1 . 1950vy SO
| . 1 R
- SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: CI advised call madée from subject!s room ° /-

- at Peter Gooper Hotel, NYC, to telephone
number listed to ELSIE L. RICHEY, NYC, on
5/21/y. * Mrs. RICHEY when interviewed
denied knowing ADAMS and claimed ADAMS may
have contacted one of three Army officers
who were roomers at her homée in May 194li.
She recalled one of thé officers was named
Captain HIRSGH, a photographer from Hollywooa ’
_California, who was stationed at. Army Signal
Depot, LIG. Officer identified as THEODORE
HIRSCH, Captain, US Army, stationed at Photo-
a hic Center, Signel Corps, LIC, from
0/20/43 to 11/26/h5. HIRSCH was chief of
the Production Laboratory Branch at Signal _
Corps, LIG, and had access to gecret material.
Army records- indicate HIRSCH spent 13 months
in Russia prior to his Army service. HIRSCH
discharged 11/26/1i5 and returned to civilian
job as superintendent, Consolidated Film
_ Laboratory, in charge of production, Hollywood,
~Talifornia, Legael residence listed as 8709
Burton Way, Los Angeles, California.
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DETAILS: The title of this report is marked changed to
- . include the additional alias of ARTHUR ANDREVS.
4 On October 13, 1951, SAMUEL FINE, whilé being
“ interviewed by agents of the New Haven Office,
identified the photograph of the subject as being that of the
person introduced to him by JACOB ARONOFF as ARTHUR ANDREVS.
It should be noted that FINE claimed he saw the subjeét only
about two or three times, the last time in 194y or 1945, and
further that he has not seen nor heard of him since.

"INFORMATTON CONCERNING POSSIBLE CONTAGTS OF SUBJECT

confidential Informent T-1, of knowp, reliability,
-advised that a telephone call was made from ARTH DAMS' room
at the Peter Gooper Hotel, 130 East 39th Street, New York City,
on May: 2L, 194} to HA 9~1081, which is listed in the name of’
. ELSIE L. RICHEY, 7812 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long Island.

o

, ~ Relative to Mrs. ELSTE L. RICHEY, Confidential
Informant T-2, of known reliability, produced a report dated
* October 2, 1946, which was entitled "Richey, Mrs, Elsie L.
(widow of James H..) 7812 35th Averue, Jackson Heights, Long
Island.® Her business connections wére with Lord and Taylor;
Fifth Avenue &nd 38th Street. - ) co

3

+

Mrs., RICHEY was described as a widow in her JOts
and employed at Lord and Taylor. She resided in Apartment 3L
and paid a monthly rent of %85‘. Her husband was reported to be
a formeér president of Richey Broughall, Incorporated, 1350

: - Broadway, which firm was described as being "arge dress shirt
- - manufdcturers.”™ The New York indices are negative conceiming
_+this individual. . ; i

It should be recalled that Mrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, b6

when interviewed by SA JOSEPH U, ¢ reporting agent 1 .
4n the presence of her daughter on September 26,
. 1951, denied knowing ADAMS. Neither Mrs. RLICHEY nor her daughteér ™
: had ever heard of the name ARTHUR ADAMS, snd they both failed
: to. reéognize the photograph of ADAMS or the photogrephs of

- n

various other individuals included in the Adams group..

o Mrs. RICHEY pointed out that hér husband died on
August. L, 1943, and at thdt time she occupied Apartment 3M, wich -
was & larger apariment at the same address.. She indicated that
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after the death of héer husband it was neéessary to. take ln
roomers to help meet expenses on this apartment. She explained
that she, therefors, had roomers from October 1943 until June
194ly, end since interviewing agents were interested in the -
period May 194li, it was entirely possible that subject may have
been trying to contact one of her roomers.

She further explained that as best she could recall
.she had three Army officers in her apartment during this period.
One was named Gaptain HIRSCH, first name not recalled, who was -
a. photographer and who lived in Hollywood, California. Anbdther
roomer was a Iieutenant CORNELL; first name nob recalled, and &
third roomer was enother Captain in the Army; however, Mrs. .
RICHEY could not recall his neme. All of these officers worked,
at th'e Army Signal Depot. in TLong Island City during this period.

; : Mrs, RICHEY!'s déﬁghte: | who was also resid-
ing in the apartment during the pe£;;;%;;;;bripdy could not -
recall more definite information concerning theé Army officers.

: , ' . . 1 X b6 per FRT
INFQRMAT;ON GONGERN;NG'CA?TAIN:THEODQBEiHﬁRSCH‘. b7C - )

g T-3, of known r&lisbility,

fonfidential Tnformant T-3 adVised'

Referral/Direct




, Referral/Direct
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Tt 1is to be recalled that Mrs. EISIE RICHEY also
remembered ‘that another one of her rodmers was namsd
Lieutenant CORNELL; first name not recalled. She could fur-
nish no other identifying imformation concerning this officer.

canfidentisl Tnformant T-3 advised that the ‘o'nxl‘y»

._ INFORMATION CONCERNING JEANNE V. FISHER Referral/Direct

Gonfidéential Informant T-1 also advised that a call

was made from ADAMS' apaitment at the Petér Cooper Hotel, New

York City, to PL 3~6168 on July 22, 194k..

Confidential Informant T4, of lmown rélisbility,
previously furnished information that telephone number )
PL 3-6168 was listed to JEANNE V., FISHER, 339 East 58th Street.

. Inquiry at this address and alsc &t the Grand Central
Station Post Office revealed mo person who recalled this
individual and no forwarding address. It was determined #&hat
the building at 339 East 58th Street is owned by the B.A.L:
Construction Company, 229 East Sith Street, New York City,

Mr. BEN FETERSON, B.A.L. Construction Gompany, 229

East. Slith Street, checked his records for the past ten years

regerding JEANNE V. FISHER with negative results.

A rechec¢k of the Menhattan Telephone Director for
the year 194y revealed that JEANNE V., FISHER, with telephone
number PI, 3-6168, residéd at 333 East 53d Street., She was
also 1listed in the directory for the years 1945 and 19463
however, she was not listed in the 1917 directory. The 1948
and 1949 directories 1ligted a JEANNE V. FISHER, 333 Eas® 53d
Street, as having telephorie number MU 8-46L7; however, she was
not 1isted in the 1950 nor the -current telephone directory.

Mr. ©.. P. JONES, Resident Manager, 333 East 53d




Street, advised that JEANNE V. FISHER res;ded at this address
from October 19i2 until approximately September 1949, M. -
JONES stated he thought JEANNE V., FISHER was employed during
those years as a sécretary for some publishing company. Hé
also knew that during several summers while shée leased

- Apartment 8N she had in turn subleased thé apartment. Mr.
JONES, however, could not furdish the names of any of the
_individuals JEANNE FISHER had subleased her apartment to,
since this was no concern of the management just so long as. e
the rent was pgid.

Mr. JONES stated that JE‘&NNE FISHER could ‘be reached
_in care of Mrs. HANRAHAN, 280 Riverside Drive, MO, 2-9613.

" WILLTAM HILD, Superintendent, 280 Riverside Drive,
ad.vised that Mr, and Mrs. HANRAHAN and their two. sons had
resided at this address until about one year ago when they

- - moved to. somewhere in the borough. of Queens., Mr. HILD 8180
recal;l,ed that JEANNE V. FISHER resided with the HANRAHAN’
family for short periodsiof times. -Mr. HIID could not furnish
a forwarding address for either Mr. and Mrs, HANRAHAN or JEANNE
V. RISHER, ,

I’nquiry at the Cathedral Station Post 0ffice, 219

West 1LOLth Street, revealed that Mr. and Mrs. JOHN HANRAHAN

_ - moved to 66-20 Wetherale Street, Forest Hills, Long Island.
No forwarding address could be 1ocated for JEA’NNE ’V. FISHER.

MISCELLANEOUS

It will be recalled that unverified information pre-
< - yiously obtained indicated the deaths of two other possible

. contacks of subjéect--AREITHER S. JONES, 2816 Eighth Avenus,

“  Néw York City, and GERTRUDE SCHLITZBERGIR, 609 West 115th

T Street, New York City. In an éffort to verii‘y the deaths of

" the above Andividuals, SE GERARD M< LENAHAN checke@ the records
of the Bureau. of Vital Statistics for the Borough of Ma.nhattan.

Death Cortificate No, 16381 was listed for AREITHER

JONES, who died on June 21, 1911.9, at 2816 Eighth Avenue, New
", York -City. ’Informa‘cion contained on. this death certificate
indicated .she was born September 8, 188l at New York; that

she was merried; that‘ her father's name wds CHARI.ES KELIY and
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her mother, MAKY NORMAN:, and that she died of natural causes.
inforn £¢ i ath certificate w"as-i |

and the certificate stated she

- was buried Jume 25, L9I9J &b Cypress Hills Cemetery, and the
gliperal director was JOSEPH H. MAHOOD, Jrs, Two Brevoort.
8CEa. - .

~ Death Certificate No, 2801 'was listed for GERTRUDE.
SCHLITZBERGER, who died January 28, 19, at Harlem Hospital
of natural causes. Background information listed on this death
certificate indicated she was born October 15, 1888 in Maryland;
thet she was widowed end that her husband's name was CHARLES.
Her father's name was JOHN KENTON, who was born in the. United b7D
States, and her mother was GERTRUDE YOUNG, who was also born

4n thé United States. She resided at 609 West 115th Street.

~' Tha imforiman: fhis death ceptificate was
GERTRUDE. SCHLITZBERGER Was
buried 1n Fernclify Cemetery January 30, 194k by funeral

divector WALTER COOKE, One West 90th Street:
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AR R ADMINTSTRATIVE -
INFORMANTS . -
T - 1 b7D per FBI
) who furnished a 1is¥T of ﬁelep_rlone . l
X calls made from the apartment of ARTHUR. -
‘ ADAMS ‘4t this hotel to SA HUGHETT' H. T
- HINDERAKER ) b7D per FBI
ST T -2 -Gonfidential Source Referral/Direct
. T -3 |
Ed )
T -l ° Confidentidl :.59%¢eﬁ b7D per FBI
IEADS ‘ . - .
Lo§. ANGEIES - I o o

At Los Angele Sy.. california

Will obtain current background in.formatz.on and. check
- o.f:fice indiées on ‘IHEODORE HIRSCH, 8709 Burton Way, Los: Angeles.
, ’In the even’b office indices contain: no uniavorable

. informa tion, will thereaftér 1n’cerv:.ew THEODORE HIRSCH con-
cerning ARTHUR ADAMS. -

-b

. Will also. question HIRSCH abou’c his res:.dence at the

. jhome of Mrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, 7812 35th. Avenue, Jackson He:.ghts,
New York, vhile he was s'bationed at the Army Signal COrps .

" Photographic Center, Lohg Island City, and his possible receipt -
ofa telephone call from ARTHUR' ADAMS.

- Will display & photograph of AR'IHUR ADAMS which is
- contdined in {:he Soviet Intelligence Album at Los Angeles to
HIRSCH. ) )



AL, Los Angeles, California (continued) ;g"'«c
_ Will also question HIRSCH regarding the other two: | ?* vf’ (
- officers who reportedly roomed at the home of Mrs. ELSIE L. | A
. RICHEY at the same time he did. .!*
: & qﬁ
NEW. YOBK )

e
'

NY 100-63983

ADMINISTRATIVE (conbinued)

At New, York, New York

Will inbverview Hrs. JOHN HANRAHAN and .obt&in the
curren!& address of JEANNE V. FISHER.

Will thereafter interview JEANNE V.. FISHE"R regard~ )
ing her knowledge of ARTHUR ADAMS,

RhFERENCES

Report of SA CHARLES P, SILVERTHORN, 10/2/51, New York.
Report of SA HUGQ.P, BLANDORI, 10/21;/51? Néw Haven.
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P ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHﬁ)AMs,hwas INTERNAL SECURITY - R

‘INTERNAL. SECURITY ACT -
OF 1950 . .~

THEODORE HIRSCH was AEA-3 in February of ~‘ !
HIRSCH -discontinued . (

" SYNOPSIS

8

1948 Investigation of Ls¢
- when it was determineg that his sister, (
TASSIA FREED and her husband, EMIL FREED,, - |
. Were members of the Communist Party. TLUBA !
HIRSH, mother of appdicant, was also a forimer -
Communist Party mémber, -  THEODORE HIRSCH was - -
born in Russia and naturalized through his S
fathér and is Presently éemployed by the - i
- Consolidateq Films, 'Incorpdrate‘d, in Los
© Angeles. Description set out, °

7 /5

£S5

*APPROPRIATE AGEFCIES.
AND RIELD OFF

ADVISED BY ROUTING

w

) . P . ‘
" DECLASSIFIEDBY_ 2 % 0% O/ e ;
oL e o

>. This.
’ e ; at which’ time the
applicant was employed by the- Consolidated Film

O ant declared that he was born in
Poltava, Russta, -on September 3, 190k,  and was naturalizeg
through his father on April 22, aj2i1; at Federal Court, Los
Angeles, California, certificate number 1550189, .

PROPERTY OR FBI -
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The above document disclosed that he had attended
Polytechnic High School, Los Angeles, in 1925; University of
Southern California, Los Angeles, for one year in 1926, no
degrees; Southwestern University Law School, Los Angeles, for a
year and a half in 1927, no degrees. He had been employed as
a film processor by the Consolidated Film Industries since
1927. His relatives were listed as f yipws:

Father: ~ARS, BENIAMINZHIRSH, deceased

Mother: LULA HIRSH. His mother and father
resided at 930% South Orange Greve

- Avenuegand were both _born in_Russia.

. : Sister: PEGGY’DAY, 8709 Burton Way, Les

Angelesi»also born in_Russia.

Sister: FOSSINAFREED, 930% South Orange
Greve Avenue, country of birth not
given.

The following nefe&enceé were listed:

- ’d
RICHARD S, R®DGERS, 341 South Palm Drive, Beverly
- Hills '

The above Pergonnel Security Questionnaire also
disclosed that THEODORE IN[RSCH served as a major in the Signal
Corps in 1942 to 1946 and his Army Serial Number was 0-909841.
His address: whendischarged was given as 9303 South Orange Grove
) in Los Angeles.

The records of the Federal District Court, Naturalization
Department, Los Angeles, reflect that one BEN HIRSH became a
United States citizen on April 22, 1921. The file of the District
Court reflects filing of the petition or declaration of intention
at Los Angeles, California, in the Superior Court of Los Angeles
\ County on June 24, 1914, by BENJAMIN NETSHAYEVSKY.

Records of the Los Angeles County Bureau of Vital
Statistics reflect that EMIL FREED, was married to TASSIA HIRSH
on April 24, 1940. TASSIA FREED ted her father as BEN HIRSH
and her mother as .LUBA“YAVORSKAYA /ZXAF

AN

N\
T-1, of known reliability, advised that the name and
address of EMIL FREED, 930% South Orange Grove, Los Angeles,

——
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appears on a.list -of registered Communist voters in Los Angeles
County up to approximately October of 1948.

%

()

- -2, 5f Jnown reliability, advised that EMIL/FREED,
husband of (TASSIATRREED, had admitted in open court that he
was a member of the\Communisi-Earty.,

Reéor&s of the Registrar of Voters for Los Angeles
County reflect that Mrs. TASSIA FREED registered to vote as a
Communist, Los Angeles Precinct Number 1501; on August 23, 1940.

'/ Records of the Voters. Registration disclosed that
LUBA“HYRSH registered to vote as a Communist in 193%4.

T-3,. of known reliability, advised that as of March,
1951, LUBA HIRSH, of 930% South Orange Grove Avenue, Los
Angeles 36, was a subscriber to the "Worker" and/or the
"Daily Worker". The "Worker" is the Sunday edition of the
"Daily Worker", an East Coast Communist newspaper.

Records of the Retail Merchants Credit Association

_\\Vwere reviewed by SE EARL F. DUDLEY and reflected that THEODORE
\aﬁigﬁggf also known as TED, presently resides at\784 Wildomar
Drive» Pacific Palisades. His former addresses were listed as

82 East Dixon Avenue, Dayton, Ohio, and 151% South Beverly
Drive, Los Angeles. This record disclosed that he was with the
U. S. Department of War, Wright Field, Dayton, Ohie, in
September of 1942.  He had been: employed by Consolidated Film
Laboratory at 959 Seward Avenue since 1927.

A pretext call was made to the above studioc..and it
was disclosed that HIRSCH is presently employed by them.

The records of the Voters Registration were reviewed
by SE B. FRANK CROSS' with negative results.

1 - The records of the Los Angeles Police Department
and Sheriff's Office were reviewed by SE JOHN W. DAVIS with
negative results.

The following is. a physical descriptien of the
individual as obtained from his Personnel Security Questionnaire:

Born: September 3, 1904, at Poltava,
Russia

Height: 5110"

Weight: 160

Eyes: Blue

Hair: Brown

Social Security #: 551-05-1407

PENDING
-3 -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

10S. ANGELES OFFICE

At Los Angeles, California: Will interview THEODORE

HIRSCH when Bureau authority is ‘granted.

INFORMANTS

T-1

T-2
T-3

REFERENCE.:

_l information furnished to SA

ROBERT G. LAMB on February 3; 1949.

Me, |

to .SA BERNARR M. PTACEK on .August 8, 1947.

NYC L26. -8, information furnished to SA
E. K. DEANE and SE Je . .JENNINGS.

Report of ‘SA CHARLES P, SILVERTHORN at New York

Dated February 6, 1952.

who- furnished this informatlion

b7D

7
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SAC, Lo Angeles {100=-22769)

Direvtors FBI (10"'&3556’??58;3:; 7 77

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALS, was.
INTERNAL SEGURITY = B
INTERNAL SEGURITY ACT OF 1950

Reurlet 3=25=5Z,

‘ 4 review of Bufilep failed to reflect any
derogatory information on Thepdore Hirsch other than
the faod thet he ig the biotlier of Tassid Freed, who,
with her husbdnd, Enil Freed, ~i's éonsidaredsleading
Communist Party mémber. in the Los Angeles area,

The Bureau has no_objegtion %6 your officé

interviéning Théodore Hirach unlass inforration in
your ftles nakes it appear inddvisable.

(116<62405)
¢c =~ New York (100-63983)

A:IOTE":

Arthur Alexendpovich Adamsy o well-knpwn Soviet
espionage agent, while residing in the Peter Cooper Hotely

New York; made a telephane call ¢n 5=-21=41 to HA 9-1081

which was listed in the narme of Elsie L. Richey, 7812

G4l
MAY

%
‘\/ paALED 20 | A i
5 " . ey it selc e

35th Avenue, Jdackson Heights, Long Island. JLrs. Richey
denied knowing Adams, but stated she had at the time 3
men as roomers, one of them beiny Hirsch. Hirsch was
stationed at the Political Center, Army Signal Corps,
Long Island at the time. He is being interviewed o
asceprtain his knowledge of angeXX Arthur Adanms,
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Director, FBI (100-331280) DATB: March 25, 1952

FROM C’g SAC, Los Angeles (100ﬂ-22769)

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH“ADAMS, was.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 P

: £

Reference is made to the report of SA CHARILES P.
SILVERTHORN at New York dated February 6, 1952, in the above
matter.

A review of the Los Angeles indices reflects that the
sister and brother- in-law of THEODORE HIRSCH have been very active
in the Communist Party over a period of years, both having been -
members of the Compunist Party over a long period of time. The
mother of THEODORggﬁéRSCH was in the 1930's a registered Communist
also. The Los Angel®g, files disclosed no derogatory information
regarding THEODORE HIRSCH.

The Bureau is requested to grant authority to interview
THEODORE HIRSCH relative to leads set forth in the above-referenced
report.

REGISTERED
GGR : jmp
cc: New York (100-63983) (REG.)
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SAC, New York (100-63893) Yorch 21, 1952

ARTHUR ALEXAUDROYICH ADAMS, was, _ ‘
INTERVAL SSCURITY - R “ ‘

. -There j& attached heéreto a copy of @ ménorondum .
fron the Deparinent dated Mopch 3, 1952, uhich is self-
-explanatory; ond 3 Photostats of o summery memorandum.
datéd MHarch 1, J946. ‘ .

You ove instrucied, to furnish. Ur. Thomes Donegan
-G gopy of the @ttached Photostat deted March 1, 1946, You
. Should also furnish him with o copy of the summary report
gf SA F;‘ancia‘ X« Plant dated June 20y 1950, ot New York,
New Yorlr. .

You should aduise Ur, Lonegan that all pertinent
reports relative to captioned subject and Clarence Higkey .
are in the posséssion of the U; S. Attorney, SLNY, ond that
you would appreciuate belng advised specifically whet o¢ther
reparts he desires, ) :

‘ You should specificelly call to his attention

“that much of the information uppearing on piges 204-504 in
Plant's sumpary report of June 20, 1950; was obtained Sron
technical tnd miorophone supveillances cnd highly confidential
-gources. : .

. " You are instructed to keap oif top of this getter

80 $hat the Burecaw will be immediately advised if.Mr,
Donegan rgaches the decision that Grand Jury proceedings
should be inatitutedy _

AT frin o

MAR 281
80
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0]7%3 Memorandum « vNiTED STAYES GOVERNMENT

76  :.Director, FBI (100-331280)- pare: April 8, 1952

FROM [:JSAG, New York (100-63983) , - -  ° ‘ e
P > N . . ) -

§umc{§“ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH-ADAMS o o _

- ~ IS-R : T .
(5(/ - Rebulet Merch Z1; Bureau télephone call March 22, and NY tel
) March 27, T _ ‘ T

- o "Rebulet March 21 instructed this offiée to contact SAAG T, J.
DONEGAN .and furnish him with. a copy of summery memorandum in this
casé dated 3/1/4h6 and a copy of the swummary report of ,SA FRANCIS X.
PLANT at New York -dated 6/20/50. Bulet. instructed this office to

keep on top of this matter in order that -the Bureau could be: ,imme,dib.-tel;

advised if Mpr. DONEGAN reaches a decision that Grand Jury proceedings
should be instituted. : -

o on L/7/52, Mr. DONEGAN wés furnished a copy of the summary

"memorandum dated March 1, 1946. It was also brought to his attention
that a copy of the summary report of SA FRANCIS X. PLANT dated 6/20/50
was previously furnished £o him-on 7/30/51. - : : S

. Mpr. DONEGAN was informed that all -pertinent-reports relative
to..captioned subject, and CLARENCE HISKEY aré in the possession of
the USA, SDNY. Mr. DONEGAN stated he would notify this office if
he desired any othér reports in this case.

~ Mr. DONEGAN was also advised that much of the informgtion in
PLANT's summary report of 6/20/50 was obtained from technical .and
‘microphone surveillances and highly confidential sources. Mr, DONEGAN
stated he would notify this office in thé event he reached a decision
“that Grand Jury proceedings should be institiited:

-

. ’ . . | — 1A - /7 ? /
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IAVESTIGATION
. - U. S DEPARTAMEN CF JUSTICE
COMIeATIEY SECTIOy
MAR 2 /1952
v, Haly
Mr. X o)
Ir. Tracy._ .
Mr, Laugliiin_____
WASY FROM NEW YORK Ll 27 7-06 PM gg;ﬁgy--_
t : ' M
TRECTOR DEFERRED m;sléﬂﬁ’;’f“
/

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIC!?DAMS, WAS., 1S-R, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DAS}{ THREE
THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO. REBULET MARCH TWENTYONE AND BUTELEPHONE .. QK
CALL MARCH TUENTYSECOND /LAST. SAAG '1‘. J. DONEGAN HAS BEEN OUT OF

TOWUN DURING THE PAST WEEK AND IS NOT EXPECTED TO RETURN UNTIL THE FIRST .
WEEK OF APRIL. INSTRUCTIONS CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICATION [

WILL BE COMPLIED WITH WHEN MR. DONEGAN RETURNS TO NYC.
' : “SCHEIDT

/mzz 374 (wg@@ﬁ
RECORDED - 144 ma 10 . y /

HOLD

o\ .

6
5’:.»

BY AP 2T Teny
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N]hi“ H h“g 33 Smlﬂi
" APR 111952

E

WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 86
IRECTOR AND SAC ¥ URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH”ADAMS, WAS, IS - R.
THREE ONE TWO EIGHT NAUGHT.

TWO ONE. SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNI

11

T et T «M—s‘ﬁ

i pr
J

F Mr, MNich "Is,__

Delracnta="|
o Lo,
2. Clavin

Mz, Marhoee
Me Doven ol
Mr, T 7 e
M Lewgn.
M., I kr

T

r.oTe o
Pl L& e

o ¥ ‘.‘l‘a;l], _
e e T

4-05 P

ﬂmn:;,(
r Laﬂ

-

/

BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREQ:I?S

WFO FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH ONE SIX EIGHT

EY GENERAL T.d. DONEGAN*AT

PRESENT IS STUDYING THIS CASE WITH A VIEW TOVARD INSTITQTING

GJ PROCEEDINGS AGAINST CERTAIN SUBJECTS IN THE ADA@S GROUP. IN THIS

EdNNECTION MR. DONEGAN HAS SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED A COPY OF AFL TESTIMONY

GIVEN BY WITNESSES BEFORE THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERIC@N\ACTIVITEES

IN WASH, DC, IN NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT IN THE ADAMS CASE.

THIS WOULD INCLUDE SUCH INDIVIDUALS AS CLARENCE AND MARICA SANDHISKEY,

SAMUEL NOVICK, VICTORIA STONE, JACOB ARONOFF, ERIC BERNAY, JULIUS

HEIMAN, JOHN CHAPIN, ALONG WITH ANY OTHER INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT HAVE ‘Z%)

i

GIVEN TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE COMMITTEE IN THIS CASE. WFO'
REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE REQUESTED TEST.IMONY AND
SUTEL APPROXIMATE DATE MR. DONEGAN MIGHT EXPECT TO RECEIVE THIS '

TESTIMONY, a/dﬁ '

”

P S
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . -

@ ,
O]ﬁce Mema%mdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO = DIRECTOR, FBI " DATE: ppril 16, 1952
FROM'@&SAG, WFO (100-16821)

ARTHUR. ALEXANDROVICH. ADAMS, was
INTERNAL SECURITY - R.

sz ,
" ReBufile 100-331280. and New York file 100-63983.

¥ Enclosed. herewjith is the requested. HCUA testlmony of MARGI%%NRAD,

CLARRNCE YISKEY, MARTI {, JOHN HITCHCOGIQ’GHAPIN s JAMES STERLING)/ Y
and EDWARD. TIERS s NING. HCUA -testimony of other withesses in this case
) ~ followse A conf:L entlal source -at: HOUA made available the testimony of
| ~ MARCIA SAND. - . - i
" 6C = New York (Ercl.s 3). SPRCIAL DELNEEI 0
REGISTERED MATL - RETUR RECEIPT, REQUESTED /64
* JHK3BR, IV o '
. \ . - . Y
- oo ’4» pr TRy ’ S
\ | + "~ ‘RECORDED - 143" ! 95 /M 33 ’40" a- Q/
! * o) APR 17)|| ¢
L ‘ lNDEXED 143 '
b F L , at /zf?«:w «




SUBJE

Oﬂice Memo%nd%m

: DIRECTOR, FBL

ﬁ;c, WFO (100-16821) -

: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH%%AMS, was
INTERNAL SECURITY - R -

Re B‘ui‘;ule 100-33;1.280 and New. York

Enclosed herewz.th is the reques ed HCUA ‘testn.mony of ER[C___“
VICK., ~Thi$ completes the
tﬁose who appeared as witnesses in this,case beSore
HCUA in 19!;8 A confidential source-at HCUA made available thé

%NAX, JULTUSHETMAN, and SAMUEL &,

testimony of

- testimony of BERNAY; HEIMAN, and, NOVICK..

-, is contemplated by this office unless advised to the contrary by

the Bureau or the-New York Office. RUC

N

JHK :Im

ey New York (Encls. 3) SPECIAL DEIIVERY
_ REGLSTERED. MAIL

by

UNITED‘STA%S GOVERNMENT

& ; > ;APR 18 1952, -

—ii N b&ﬂ\/

. N -‘*‘—j
N €

- 3

H

pare. April, 17, 1952

ﬂé 100-63983.

No additional investigation

-

RETURN RECEIRT REQUESTED

*

1/ ﬁO _ﬁ 5 / o’lga /§03/

-5,

Y
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4/15/52 / M
SAC, NIV YORK URGENT

ARTHWR ALRXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS,, IS DASH R, FEWTEL APRIL FOURTEZEN
LAST, SUTEL WHETHER SPRCIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENIRAL

%/ T, J. DONEGAN EXPECTS TO USE EVIDENCE GATHFRED BY MED AND CIC AGENTS
IN CONTEMPIATED FPOCERDINGS SUCH AS LETTERS, EIC, IF S0, IT IS
ABSOLUTELY NROESSARY THAT YOU ATVISB SPECIFICALLY WHAT MED AND CIC
VATIRIAL WILL BE USED SO THAT APPROFRIATE CLEARANCE CAN BE OBTAINED
FIOM U8 AGENCIES CONCERNED,

HOOVER

AdM:fom Jor -

100331280

N

w2

: f/-j’;/;zfﬂug}@%/
A

Froen
g - ! LRI
A e

Loy .‘:."jl‘iffﬁ gt

; ~

s ]

RURIE B LY,
!

DR PYRY
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FECETAL BURTAY oF &
U. S, DEPARTRI-NY

e COMMU;

HAAINE W
JUSTICE

IELETYPE
NEW YORK 9 FROM WASH DC 16 * 11-16 AM
SAC URGENT '

QRTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS., IS DASH Rs. REURTEL APRIL FOURTEEN
LAST. SUTEL WHETHER SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
T. Jo. DONEGAN EXPECTS TO USE EVIDENCE GATHERED BY MED AND CIC AGENTS
IN CONTEMPLATED PROCEEDINGS SUCH AS LETTERS, ETC. IF SO, IT IS
ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY THAT YOU ADVISE SPECIFICALLY WHAT MED AND CIC
MATERIAL WILL BE USED SO THAT APPROPRIATE CLEARANCE CAN BE OBRAINED
FROM US AGENCIES CONCERNED.

HOOVER
HOLD PLS
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STANDARDPORMN-“

Oﬁioe MGMOQ%J%M UNITED STAQS GOVERNMENT

- TO

4 ‘)) éFROM
\"‘ J\) UBJ]
.of'

" DIRECTOR:, FBI : ‘ . Dm" April 22, 1952
2 -
{ZOSAC 'WFO (100~ 16821) ' ‘ "
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHOADAUS, was. G 1 R» ), ey
INTERNAL 'SECURITY - R LT $ -

* //C/

‘Re Bufile 100-331280 and “New York file 100-65985.

Enclésed herewith is the additional HGUA testi-
mony referred to in mytel datéd April 17, 1952. This
testimony wag made available: by a confidentia‘l source st -
HCUA and inciudes the testimony of LARRY E. KERLEY; VICTORIA -
STONE, CLARENCE F. HISKEY, and BEATRICE HEIMAN. The testi- 'y
mony of MARCIA SAND has béen deleted inasmuch d4s that tes- -
timony has been previously furnished to New Yorks Inasmuch
8s ‘the HCUA public testimony of GLARENCE F. HISKEY hag ;
previously ‘been furnished; WF0 could not determine if this
Exéciitive ‘Session testimony is duplication. No: additional
Investigation 1s contemplated by WFQ uhless advised to the
contrary by the ‘Bureau or the New York office. RUC. o ~

L ;@, ,
ReeOR“F“ rzg @oa« /ﬂgﬂ = 1
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WASH 7 FROM NEW YORK

RECTOR DEFERRED

b3

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R.
ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO.

- _____—-————_"'_——_
Mr., Tolson e
M1, /

Mr; Lo
ﬁ‘. Clegg—
21r. GlaviRe——
2r. Harboo—

., Ni o::___V_/

11r. RoseR e
Mr. Tracy———
Mr. Laughlin—
PMr. MMohXe—e—
Tele. RoomM e
Mr. Holloman.—

BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE THREE

P ¥4

SDNYe. 'IN ADDITION
FGJ ON SAME DATE.

o oo Ty Y20 =53/ 260 —

HLD PLS

. o, W
2 Nake 4'3:'; % - i -

'BEFORE FGJ,
IS SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY BEFORE
BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS.

20’7
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¢ g Q O
{ Br. Tolson e

) FEDERAL BUREAY OF IVESTIGATIC:

4 U s. nemnr.-.qgmlgrsxsu;g:cgc l ' g‘; Lidf;"—'- -
aien CONIUNICATIONS SECTION . W
......... r. egg“”

APR 1 4/1952 Mr. Glavin——
Mr. Harboo—ms
}? TYPE Mr. Rosen e
Mr. Tracye——
Mr. Laughlin_—.
I/ - : Mr., Mohreee
/zgy WASH AND WASH FLD 32 BOSTON 3 FROMNEW YORK 14‘§$%£¥%EML_,DM
TRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 17 ”,‘i’% “"":z ”
a' P

~,

() I
%ngARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS., ISSUFILE ONE HUNDRED THREE THREE ONE

TWO EIGHT ZERO. WFO FILE ONE HUNDRED ONEASIX EIGHT TUO ONE.
APRIL ELVEN TO BUREAU AND WFO.

RENYTEL

ADVISED THIS DATE
THAT HE HAS DECIDED TO EXAMINE A NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN THIS

CASE BEFORE THE FEDERAL 'GRAND JURY NOW SITTING IN THE SDNY- IN THIS

e

REGARD HE REQUESTED AND WAS FURNISHED WITH THE MOST RECENT ADDRESSES
KNOWN TO THE NYO FOR

BOSTON FILE ONE HUNDRED ONE SIX

TWO NINE ZERO,

OF WASHINGTON, 'CONNECTICUT, NEW D3
HAVEN FILE SIXTY FIVE ONE THREE THREE NINE.

ALSO REQUESTED, THAT THE TEST-

IMONY OF INDIVIDUALS WHO APPEARED IN FORTY EIGHT BEFORE THE HOUSE/ZLU

naiisn” -

e g s e T i

COMMITTEE ON UN AMERICAN ACTIVITIES IN THIS CASE XE MADE AVAILABLE

. A e — J—
e

T HIN THIS TEﬁTIMONY WAS REQUESTED IN NYO,
RDED - 93, /60=32/4 %0~
TELE TO UFO APRIL ELEVEN LAST. WFO SUTEL STATJS OF REQUESTED TE T-
§
IMONY. FOR INFO BOSTON AND NEW HAVENs o MAYMM’%& j
7
NEW HAVEN ADVISED WW“"C‘ 'm‘ THO COPTES
A\’_-\Y‘? 0! .
f‘t-JA*AQK*AND«DI-sc BS HOLD A3M

i

: I WA;BSJM P 0
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WASHINGTON AND “EW YORK FROM WASHINGION FIEID 15 L:30 PM

IRECTOR AlD SAC URGENT
(‘_‘;\
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS, IS R.

- ONE TWO EIGHT NAUGHT. NY FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH ONE FOUR NAUGHT NINE 'B’IO. o
]'\ HCUA TESTIMONY TO EE MADE AVATLABLE TO WFO ON AFRIL SIXTEIN, NINETEEN
{J FIFTY TWO, AND SHOULD REACH NEW YORK OFFICE ON THURSDAY NEXT. -—-L

RECORDED - 93

EY

JHK:ER
1C0-16821

-

FAbe T
BMAYS 7852

¥

BUFTLE, ONE HUKDRED DASH TMME&}*

O b Ay TN
ALFS WO

k/15/52

s
»Wf)',LW

(N

P apile
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION
. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMAURICKTIONS, SECTION
APR 16 1352

TELETYPE

3

WASH :FROM NEW YORK . 65 16 9-25 Pi

- i

DIRECTOR URGENT

. 0 e
THUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS. IS DASH R, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED

DASH THREE THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO. REBU:fEL APRIL §IXTEEN INSTANT.

| Ww-we@-—-som

ATE USING ANY EVIDENCE
GATHERED BY MED AND CIC AGENTS IN EXAMINING
T e —

| EEFORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY.
" REGARDING STATED HE INTENDED TO QUESTION
© THEM ALONG-TME LINFS OF THEIR oREVIOUS INTERVIEW BY BUREAU AGENTS. b3
DECARDTNG "
/2
[N THE SUMMARY REP OF SA FRANCIS X PLANT, SATED JUNE TWENTY g‘}
NINETEEN FIFTY, IN ENTITLED MATTER. THIS QUESTIONING WOULD BE AN \!‘{“
ATTEMPT TO ESTABLISH VENUE IN NYC. FURTHER STATED SINCE %
SEFORE THE HCUA 1IN
\TNETEEN FORTYELGHT, BE-
= e 153

FORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY AND THIS WILL ENDWMPLE ELY.
-y r--xM Y-
3 IiALSO STATED HE WAS FULLY AWARE OF THE BURfAU-S RESPONSI ILITY

' END PAGE ONE ~UORDED - 93 VM' 25/ \ZO'?/‘, ,@@V o
. ‘ﬁﬁﬁ@ N8 Mﬁ ey
e F -0 28 <
B N | |
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PAGE TWO

IN SO FAR AS OBTAINING CLEARANCE FROM APPROPRIATE AGEN
CONCERNED, HE POINTED OUT THAT QUESTIONING,CONCERNING

. F
PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED WOULD BE IN THE SECRECY OF THE GRAND JURY.

CIES IS

THE

~ THE CHICAGO OFFICE OF THE FBI BY THE MED IN CHICAGO AND WERE FORWARDED

AS AN ENCLOSURE TO THE NYO BY LETTER DATED JULY TWO NINETEEN FORTY-

FIVE, ENTITLED "ARTHUR ADAMS". THE TRANSCRIPTS WERE ENCLOSURES WITH

PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF A LETTER FROM LOUIS G. CALDWELL, CAPTAIN CORPS

OF ENGINEERS, DATED MAY THIRTYONE NINETEEN FORTYFOUR,

TO CAPTAIN

T.0. JONES, CHICAGO, ILL.‘ TRANSCRIPTS VERE MADE BY RUSSELL J. MC COMBS

SPECIAL AGENT S.I1.C. PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF THESE

TRANSCRIPTS WERE SENT TO THE BUREAU AS ENCLOSURES WITH NY LETTER DATED

JULY SIXTEEN NINETEEN FIFTYONE,

FURTHER STATED SHOULD

END PAGE TUO

TO BU AGENTS

b3

b3




PAGE THREE

THERE WOULD STILL

BE SUFFICIENT TIME TO OBTAIN CLEARANCE BEFORE ANY ACTION IS TAKEN.
STATED THE ONLY WAY HE WOULD POSSIBLY USE THIS INFO WOULD

BE

THOUGHT IT INCONCEIVABLE

THAT J
o T
STATEMENTS RE THE

SHOULD THE BUREAU STILL DESIRE TO

_OBTAIN CLEARANCE FROM THE AEC IN VASHINGTON SINCE THIS TRANSCRIPT
WAS OBTAINED BY THE CHICAGO OFFICE FROM MED CHICAGO, IT IS SUGGESTED

THAT Iﬁ;g_QFFICE BE ADVISED. AT THIS TIME ALSO INQUIRED AS

. ] 3 per FBI
TO THE TYPE OF WORK CLARENCE HISKEY WAS DOING AT SAM LAB, COLUMBIA,

AND MET LAB., CHICAGO.

THIS INFO IS SET OUT IN THE SUMMARY
REPORT OF SA FRANCIS X PLANf, DATED JUNE TVENTY NINETEEN FIFTY IN
ENTITLED MATTER, AND ATTRIBUTED

TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT T DASH ONE., T DASH ONE IN THIS INSTANCE

END PAGE THREE Referral/Direct
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PAGE FOUR

Referral/Direct

. SUGGEST THAmmmNmr—KEc—m

WASHINGTON FOR PERMISSION TO USE BEFORE THE GRAND JURY, INFORMATION

M

P

CONCERNING

M’M

HOLD PLS

SCHEIDT

V- ppasheceatt
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,WAS fENGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD

DIRECTOR AND SAC

'*ﬁRfﬁUR ALEXANDROVICH(K%AMS WAS, IS DASH R. BUFILE ONE

» "
M‘ o
m_y(,. Toem )

Ir L2’,'=_
1“- ™~ oh a“'
SRS e T

T&fz ?‘r e B

B e
-2y Cd i / N -

2'!:“ (‘i:.’li o
03 N 1T I
M Doien |
Xr, Tra ;
M. Lavgdin

B F A A A T !
Toe P

.y .
y N, awy
LSO P, !

L=17-52 .y LT |
17
an

DEFERRED ' *

e Pif——vgs.
i

- /h -t S
HUNDRED DASH

ﬁ
| PHREE THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO AND NY FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH SIX

THREE NINE EIGHT THREE.

BEEN FURNISHED TO WFO BY A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE AT HCUA.

ADDITIONAL TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE HAS

TELS

TESTIMONY SHOUDD REACH THE NY OFFICE ON APRIL EIGHTEEN, FIFTYTWO.
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FEDERAL BURZAU OF IIIVESTIGATION ~ Mr. TolsoB—e
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr, Ladde—
BORIGHIBATIONS SERYiON . Mz, Nicipl :

: Mr. B ?;E——-
APR 17 1652 - | 2 Ol

Mr. Glavite—e— 3
Mr. Horhor—o—o
TELETYPE Mr. Rosen e
Mr. Tracy—————
Mr. Laughlino—
Mr., Mohreeee—
Tele. RoOTee—
Mr. Holloman...—
Miss Gandy .
CONF WASH 3 AND CGO 1 FROM NEW YORK 17 318 P ' ’

-

?I ECTOR AND SAC  URGENT o ‘%}i‘°2§??z§-~h”

£

o .
ARTHUR_ALEXANDROVICH_ADAMS,. ISR, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE THREE.
ONI-; TWO EIGHT NAUGHT. CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN THIS CASE 'l

NAMELY, ARE 53 :

SCHEDULED TO APPEAR BEFORE FGJ, SDNY.

HAS STATED THAT DEPENDING ON WHAT THESE INDIVIDUALS
TESTTIFY TO HE MAY HAVE OTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE ALSO APPEAR

BEFORE FeJ, A REVIEW OF THE FILES IN THIS OFFICE INDICATES MOST

RECENT ADDRESS FOR SAMUEL Jo NOVICK WAS FURNISHED BY THE CGO. OFFICE

IN JAN, FIFTYTWO. CGO FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH TWO TWO TWO ONE SEVEN.
RESIDENCE FOR NOVICK WAS LISTED AS PARKWAY HOTEL, APT FIVE NAUGHT EIGHT
DASH FIVE NAUGHT NINE, TVENTYONE HUNDRED LINCOLN PARK WEST, CHICAGO,
AND BUSINESS ADDRESS WAS LISTED AS PRESIDENT, CONCORD RADIO CORPy
NINE NAUGHT ONE WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD, CHICAGO., CHICAGO IS REQUES-
TED TO SUTEL VERIFICATION OF THE ABOVE ADDRESSES FOR NOVICK IN THE

EVENT T0 ISSUE A SUBPOENA FOR HIM. BUREAU WILL
BE KEPT ADVISED HETHER OTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS
CASE ARE TO BE. SUBFOMUARD. - %3 [ L0022/ o »i{
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O D Mr., Tolson——— !
7

. ; Mr. Tadd—e

FEPERAL BURFAT OF INVISTISATION |
U. S. DEPARTMENT. OF JUSTICE

COMAGHICATIONS SECTION

APR 18 195 Mr. Rosen——°
Mr. Tracy. ’
Mr. Laughlin..
TELETYPE Mr. Mohr..
[}

1 Tele. Ropme— -
Mr. Holloman..

WASHINGTON 18, NEW YORK 6 FROM CHICAGO 18

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

M ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHOADAMS, IS DAH R. BUFILE ONE ZERO ZERé DASH

ﬂngHREE THREE TEXXONE TWO EIGHT ZERO. RE NEW YORK TEL APRIL SEVENTEEN,
BEULAH LANQG) MANAGER, PARKWAY. HOTEL, TWO ONE ZERO ZERO LINCOLN
PARL WEST, CG, ADVISED SAMUEL J. NOVICK DEPARTED JAN, THIRTYONE : Y

LEAVING NO FORVARDING ADDRESS. CONCORD RADIO CORP, NINE ZERO ONE
WEST JACKSON BLUD., CG, BANKRUPT., S. HARVEY KLEIN, ONE ZERO' ZERO W,
MONROE, GG RECEIVER, ADVISED NOVICK, IN FEB., FIFTYTHO, FURNISHED
RESIDENCE ADDRESS AS NINE TWO CENTRAL BAKSXXXPARK WEST, NEW YROK

CITY. RUC. o - B [ .Am, -33/7 /0,%//‘7/
0-CONNOR RECD - MAYaMlES& , 0
CORRECTION LINE THREE FIXXXSECOND WORDGSHLD BE...LANTZ,.. ’

-7 V4] = 41
HOLD PLS (}@/ W/W "2/ ;

57TMAY 5 1050,
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FEQEPAL BUTEAY OF IMVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COSIHURICATIONS SECTION

m&lssz

WASHS5 FROM NEW YORK 19
IRECTOR DEFERRED

TETL ;VXPE v / Mr: 7 T A
Y #f#, Laughlin.—

Mﬁ Moo

%NE. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICPQDAMS, IS-R. BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE

THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO.

APPEARED BEFORE FGJ, SDNY, ON b3
s —
iWAS REPRESENTED BY ATTORNEY o
AFTER GRAND JURY ADJOURNED AND
STATES HE ADVISED
BEFORE GRAND JURY FN ORDER TO PROTECT HIS CLIENT-S RIGHTS. SINCE
EFELT|  |SHOULD
- AT CONCLUSION
STATED HE FEELS
STATED HE WILL DISCUSS THE

MATTER IN ETAIL UITHI:lIN ORDER TO, EXPLORE THE VARIOUS' POSSIBIL-

57y 5 RECORDED - 9. | m 35/4?0

END PAGE ONE 1952 § MAY&%M%&&& b/




PAGE TWO b3

ITIES AND THEREAFTER ARRANGE WITH REAPPEARANCE

BEFORE THE FGJ.

|WAS EXCUSED FROM SUBPOENA

—_— e
UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.
—

RAISES A SERIOUS QUESTION OF VENUE IN NY. p1D
NOT HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO TESTIFﬂ

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF FURTHER

DEVELOPMENTS.
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Ir. Belmont_r.]

/ Mr. Clegg
# | Mr. Glavin——
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Rosen
,(' Mr. Tracy.
"} Mr. Laughlin__.
Mr. Mohr.
“Tele. Room._____

Mr. Holloman__.
Miss Gandy

wasﬁ/;éom NEW YORK 3 25  8-14 PM
(VhirECTOR JUNE URGENT

1Dfu};f{'l’}{UR ALEXéNDROVICHC%DAMS, IS DASH R. BUFILE.ONE HUNDRED DASH\REE
THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO.

b3
AND BEFORE FGJ,_ SDNY,
|
|
)
|
|
i
|
AGAIN APPEAR BEFORE FGJ, SDNY o

SUBPOENA ISSUED FOR|

WILL AGAIN APPEAR BEFORE FGJ
SUBPOENA ISSUED FOR
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DATE OF REMOVAL .5 — /075 2A_

DATE OF MAIL_“7r 2352

HAS BEEN REMOVED FOR MR. LAMPHERE TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS.
OFFICE, ROOM 1736
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6 - : Mz. Tolson_—__

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMHUNICATIONS SECTION
MAY -1 133

Mr. Txacy.
> Mr. Laughlin
TELETYPE iy
Tele. Room
3 Mr, Holloman..__
| 7-58 B W& ) Gandy—
FROM NEW YORK 58 i . V1 )
HIRECTOR - JUNE=- " DEFERRED ) | > d )
. t . g
. _ g 7
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS - R » 7,
- BEFORE FGJ, SDNY[ :
1 A
L
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FY BEFORE FGJ i
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WASH® 18 FROM NEW YORK

MRECTOR

/
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICIQ'AMS, IS-R. |

DEFERRED

FEDERAL BUREMS OF INVESTIOAT
U. S. EZPARTIINT CF justics

AR
MAY 71352

LR ISAN

TELETYPE

b3

. Holloman..
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,f J EDERAL BUREAU OF IIVESTIGATION . 9 .4 ' M"“"‘“"““"‘”; To’ls:ou:"_é'
T N/ U, S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE. ~ @)J oy >
- COHEATORS SECTON 225> \M? L
; : , / M2 Belnbnt.é
: : MAY . g 1952 / / . Clesg—
Mr. Glavin.—
EELETYPE Mr. Harbo .

Mr. Rosene—— .

Mr. Tracy. 7 N
Myr. Laughlin___.
’ Mr. Mohr .

WASH3 FROM NEW YORK 5% T 2-17 A o

' ) , Miss Gandy.—

UECTOR DEFERRED b3 , __sf_.a_n:d.y_.;‘_
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS. IS-R.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMZ 2 &5 TIOH

MA 052
I?Ir( Tosen
B r., Tracy—m——-
Mi. Loughlin
G| R e, Mohro——
* LY "3 Hele, Roomooom
%’Wr o p Mr. Holloman.— .
+f FROM NEW YORK 8 - 9 1:,-“ »éi\ss tt:ands
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, 1S - R i
. —— —
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FEDERAL'BUREAU OF I3vESTIaATy
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF Justicg

ce, G0N ERTNS SECTION

MAY 16 1952

DEFERRED

|3

®
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS DASH R.

ZELETYPE
. Nt ) . J;;:'i&
YORK 5 16 308 AM

. Laughlin____
. Mohr_;____

fl'ele. Room.
Mr. Holloman___
Miss Gandy_____-
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END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TUWO
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/BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED

OF DEVELOPMENTS.

SCHEIDT

END

NY R 5 WA RUK ALSO RELAYS

TU




Mr. Tolson_._,_::]
My, Laddeaeme

Nichols—— |
/ Belmont- =]
r. Clegg.

My, Glavine————
Mr, Harboe—o
Ar. Rosen—mm
Mr. Tracy.
Mr. Laughlino—
Mr. MohLamen
Tele., RooMmee—
Mr, Holloman—..

yASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 58 | ntiss Gangy——

DIRECTOR AND SAC ~ URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS, 1S - R. ‘ -
SREQUESTED THAT RECORDS OF PASSPORT DIVISION, STATE DEPT . b3

BE. CHECKED TO ASCERTAIN DETAILS OF S

WFO REQUESTED

TO CHECK RECORDS, PASSPORT DIVISION, STATE DEPT, AND OBTAIN DETAILS 0

g

WFO REQUESTED

TO CHECK NAMES OF FOLLOWING OTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE WITH PASSPORT

3 DIVISION, STATE DEPT., TO DETERMINE IF T E%ﬂgﬁwE APPLIED FOR A PASSEQE T
é . R Loo=F 3 .z{é’@»

END OF PAGE ONE V ')Mw 1952
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UITHIN THE PAST>SIX MONTHS.

SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS




s ms s as reeTnATION
U 8, memasvaeny AF JUSTICE

COUIEICATIONS SECTION

MAY 141952
TYPE

WASH AND WASH FLD 2 FROM NEW YORK 14

DIRECTOR AND SAC DEFERRED 3 W’
' a4l

-

Mr. Tracy....

Mr. Laughlin.....
Mr., Mohr. .
&le, Room——
. Holloman.__,

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHdZDAMS, IS-R.

6 4 MAY 29152

o [CO_ I AB50
REGORDED - 15 A i MAY 20 1952
W0 coBris m&}' '

END PAGE ONE
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. PAGE TUWO

b3

SUBPOENAS ISSUED FOR

A SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED FOR

FOR INFO WFO IN

VIEW OF SUBPOENA FOR
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i T
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Py 7 5ele5e 1 -
WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIFLD U] 8 Pe | .
- ! 1
IRECTOR AND SAC DEFERRED T 7*—-"#“ |

[

ARTHUR mnnqyxcn@nms, IS DASH R. RETEL FROM NY MAY THIRTEEN. FILES, - y
PASSPORT DIV, DEPT OF STATE, FAIL 70 REFLECI‘ ANY RECORD OF PASSPORT /7 j -
APPLICATIONSiEY*FRIC BERNAY CR JAMES PERLOWIN. THESE FILES ALSO DISCLOSE
VICTORTA STNGER STONE PAREN NEE REBECCA VICTCRIA SINGER UNPAREN WAS LAST

ISSUED PASSPORT FIVE FIVE FIVE NINE FOUR NINE ON JUNE SEVRNTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT

FOR PROPOSED' MONTHS TRAVEL TO FRANCE AND ENGLAND FOR TRAVEL PURPOSES.

PASSPORT NOT NOW VALID. MARCIA SAND, NEE MARCIA FREEDMAM, WAS, WAS LAST -
ISSUED PASSPORT FIVE FIVE THREE FIVE SIX THREE ON FEB EIGHT, FIFTYTWO FOR ‘
PROPOSED SIX MONTHS TO YEAR'S TRAVEL TO FRANCE, SPAIN; ITALY AND AUSTRIA
FOR PLEASURE. INTENDED DEPART NYC ABOUT FEB FIFTEEN, FIFTYTWO ON ILE DE
FRANCE. GAVE PERMANENT RESIDENT AS TWO FIFTY EAST FIFTIETH ST, NYC. THIS

PASSPORT NOT VALID FOR JAPAN, OKINAWA, BULGARIA, CZECHOSLOVAKTA OR HUNGARY,.

LOUIS MILLER, BORN JAN SEVENTEEN, NINETYTWO, VILNA, RUSSIA, WAS LAST ISSUED
PASSPORT FIVE NAUGHT NINE SEVEN TWO SIX ON SEPT TWENTY, FIFTYTWO FOR FROPOSED
TRAVEL OF ABOUT FOUR WEEKS TO QUOTE POSSIBLY FRANCE, INGLAND, US ZONE OF
GERMANY, POLAND, US ZONE OF AUSTRIA AND SWITZERLAND UNQUOTE FOR PURPOSE OF
VACATION AND VISIT RELATIVES IN POLAND. INTENDED DEPART NYC ABOUT END

-
AN

, -

OF SEPT FIFTYONE, MODE OF TRAVEL UNDECIDED., GAVE PERMANENT RESIDENCE AS Pl
UR ONE ONE WEST END AVE, AND MATLING ADDRESS AS FOUR HUNDRED WEST END

/ AVE, BOTH NYC. THIS PASSPORT NOT VALID FOR JAPAN,, oxmma, BULGARIA OR WA“&
v\

Do 50’1@; 2

KJH:AB RECORDED - 123 V MY 20 1953 £
’ ﬂ@ﬂ/ Ry~ 5" [‘J‘ b /
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PAGE TWO

CZECHOSLOVAKTA, JOHN: HITCHCOCK CHAPIN HAS NO PASSPORT APPLICATIONS BUT
PASSPORT FILE OF HIS FATHER, EDWARD EATON CHAPIN, REFLECTS LATTER FiLED
APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION AS AMERICAN CITIZEN AT MONTREAL, CANADA,
BEPT TWELVE, THIRTYTHREE, INCLUDING JOHN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN, BORN AUG
EIGHTEEN, THIRTEEN AT RUTLAND, VI AND REST OF FAMILY, NOTED EDWARD EATON
CHAPIN WAS TAST ISSUED PASSPORT THREE SEVEN SEVEN SIX THREE THREE. ON

JAN TWENTYSIX, FIFTYONE FOR PROPOSED THREE MONTHS TRAVEL TO ENGLAND,
SWEDEN AND FRANCE TO VISIT DAUGHTER, ELSEWHERE IDENTIFIED AS MRS. ROGER

R. TOMALIN, TWENTYSIX SLOANE ST, TLONDON, S.¥. ONE, ENGLAND THIS PASSPORT
DID NOT AND COULD NOT BE MADE TO- INCLUDE JOHN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN., LATEST

ADDRESS. OF EDWARD CHAPIN GIVEN AS ELEVEN MAIN ST, NOANK, CONN. JACOB

BROCHES ARONOFF APPLIED FOR PASSPORT JUNE ELEVEN, FORTYFIVE FOR PROPOSED

ONE MONTH'S TRAVEL TO MEXICO AND CUBA FOR PLEASURE BUT PASSPORT WAS NOT
ISSUED, EDWARD TIERS MANNING FILED APPLICATION FOR PASSPORT MAR EIGHT,
FIFTY FOR PROPOSED ONE DASH TWO YEARS TRAVEL TO JAPAN TO LIVE WITH WIFE
THERE' EMPLOYED AND TO. FIND EMPLOYMENT HIMGELF. GAVE PERMANENT RESIDENCE
AS CARE OF F, C, MANNING SR, SEVEN HUNDRED LONGVIEW RY;, KNOXVILLE, TENN,
AND MAILING ADDRESé LATER. CHANGED TO THIRTYNINE RAY ST, WATERBURY, CONN,
HE WAS INFCRMED JULY THIRTYONE, FIFTY THAT DEPT OF STATE HAD BEEN INFORMED
BY PACIFIC MILITARY PERMIT BRANCH HIS TRAVEL TO JAPAN NOT THEN FAVORABLY
CONSIDERED. PASSPORT NOT ISSUED. JULIUS HETMANN, ISSUEDiPASSPORT FOUR
TWO NINE FOUR ONE NINE ON AUG FOUR, THIRTYONE FOR PROPOSED TWO MONTHS
TRAVEL wTo FRANCE,  GERMANY, HOLLMND, BELGIUM AND ENGLAND FOR PLEASURE.

-~




PAGE THREE

THIS PASSPORT, WHICH WAS RENEWED, IS NOT NOW JALID. SAMUEL JOHN NOVICK
FILED APPLICATION FOR PASSPORT FEB FOURTERN, FIFTYTWO FOR PROPOSED THRER
DASHSIX MONTHS TRAVEL TO MEXICO FOR BUSINESS. INTENDED DEPART NYC ABOUT
MAR ONE, FIFTYTWO BY ATR. ON MAY NINE, FIFTYTUO HE WAS INFORMED BY LETTER
BY DEPT OF STATE THAT LATTER HAD DECIDED HIS PROPOSED mﬁ‘v:om BE
CONTRARY TO BEST INTERESTS OF US AND PASSPORT WAS NOT BEING ISSUFD. HE
HAD WRITTEN STATE APR ONE FIFTYTWO ADVISING IMPERATIVE HE GO TO MEXICO

ON- URGENT BUSINESS MATEER AND INABILITY T0 GO WOULD JEOPARDIZE COMPLETION
OF IMPORTANT DEAL. ATTENTION OF NY DIVISION DIRECTED TO FACT THAT UNDER
CURRENT PASSPORT REGULATIONS ORDINARY AMERICAN PASSPORTS ARE ISSUED TO
EXPIRE IN TWO YEARS BUT MAY THEN BE RENEWED FOR ADDITIONAL TWO YR PERIOD.
SUCH PASSPORTS ARE VALID FOR ANY COUNTRY, EXCEPT AS RESTRICTED AND MAY

BE USED AS OFTEN AS DESIRED WITHIN PERIOD OF VALIDITY, WITH NO NOTIFICATION
TO DEPT OF STATE RE DETAILS OF PROPOSED TRIP OR TRIPS EXCEPT AS GIVEN ON
APFLICATIONS. ALSO NOTED THAT AMERICAN CITIZENS NOT-REQUIRED BY US GOVT
TO HAVE AMERICAN' PASSPORTS FOR TRAVEL IN WESTERN HEMISPHERE BUT COUNTRIES
‘TOBE VISITED MAY REQUIRE TRAVELER TO HAVE VALID AMEICAN PASSPORT F(R
SPECIFIC REASONS, UACB OR mt, VFO WILL NOT SUPPLY COMPLETE WRITE DASH
UPS OF PASSPORT FILES MENTIONED HEREINe RUC.

HOOD




Now York {105-2351
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« % Al - JRTATY OF INVESTIGATICH

U. S. OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMURICATIONS SECTION

MAY 21195
TELETYPE

= e gt

T T e g,

WASH 1 FROM NEW YORK 21

IRECTOR DEFERRED b3

Mr. Ladd,meremeeee

Nr. Glavin.——-
Mr. Harbo.omewe
Mr. Rosen.—
Mr. Tracy.coee—-
Mr. Laughlin.—-
Mr. Mohteeeeee

ﬁfARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R.
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Mr. Q?(g@)-z
Mr. Clegg.er—
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT!ON
-‘r‘:.‘?;“g‘;é‘mmmm NEW- YORK
.| " reroRT MADR AT 1 DATE WHEN - 7?5;110§F0R.w:ixcu Mapz ‘| REPORT MADE BY B
LOS ANGELES 6/10/52 5/22,26/52 WILLIAM-Cs. PAITERSON ams
,'"“-3 . T " CHARACTER OF CASE ’
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, Was. " INTERNAL SECURITY - R; '
INTERNAL SECURITI ACT OF 1950

;e/?
b

’ SYNOPSIS OF FACTSY @l)/

THECD ORE HIRSC'-H, 78l Wildomar Drive, Pacific

5 //J 7 Palisades, California, employed Consolidated
>3

Film Laboratory, 959 Seward Avénue; inter-
viewed May 26, 1952. HIRSCH states he resided
78122 Th:.rty-mfth Avenue, Jackson Heights,

Iong Island, New York, December, 1943 to Uune, CQ\

194k, while with U. S.-Army Photographic Center,

APPROPRIATE, AGENCIES - Long Island City. Denied receiving telephone

| Anp FIELD OFI;}J(;PiSG .call from subject in May, 194k at above address;

* ADVISED BY : . did. not recognize photograph of subject. only
SI:I,P(S)B N il other roomer at above dddress ‘known. to HIRSCH
DATE_10- s was Lte. CORNELL, employed ag. Postal Officer at

Photograph:.c Center, Long, Tsland City.
. I"r ;:I:@‘“ e V?'ZJ
- &2
DETATLS:

‘On Uay; 26 :1952; THEODORE HIRSCH, 784 Wildomar Drive, Pacific Pali-
sades, California, was interviewed by SAs ‘NEAL McGIMJIS and WILLIAM C.
PATTERSON' at his place.of employment, the Gonsolidated Film Laboratory,
. Seward Avenue » Los Angeles, calii'orm.a.

: HIRSCH was interviewed concerm.ng h:.s ‘knowl.edge of a telephone call
which was made from the subject!s room at the PETER COOPER HOTEL, 130 East
Th:l.rty-Ninth Street, New York City, -oh May 21, 19L), to telephone number

HA 9-1081, accord:.ng to T-1, of known reliability. Telephone number

SIR{/SB

L2 TR

959 y:

’@ Bureau

e YA AT —
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V
HA 9-1081 is subscribed to by ELSIE IQY‘PJCHEY, 7812 Thirty-FifthAvenue,
Jackson Heights, Long Island, New York.

HIRSCH stated that during World War IT he was in the U. S. Amy
Signal Corps. In about November, 1943 he was transferred to the Production
Laboratory, Photographic Center, Army Signal Corps, Iong Island City, New

York, and for about a week or two resided at the St. Moritz Hotel, New York City

before moving to a room in the home of Mrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, 7812 Thirty-Fifth
Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long Island, New York., HIRSCH stated he stayed at
this address from about December, 1943 until June, 194k, and during this period
the only other roomer was a Lt. CORNELL who was a Postal Officer at the Signal
Corps Photographic Center, Long Island City, New York.

HIRSCH stated that CORNELL was remembered as being approximately
6! in height, blonde hair, medium complexion, possibly blue eyes, 175 pounds,
and was known to have been formerly a #bit" actor on the stage in the New
York City area before entering the Army. CORMNELL is also believed to have
married in about June, 19hl in the New York City area when he left Mrs.,
RICHEY!'s home. HIRSCH stated that CORMNELL appeared to be a normal American
Army officer, completely loyal to the United States.

H stated that he did not receive any call from a person knowmn
as or by any other of the subject's aliases.. HIRSCH was exhibited
a photograph of the subject which he stated he.did not recognize.

According to HIRSCH, the only occupants of Mrs. RICHEY's home during
the period that he was there were Mrs. RICHEY | whose name HIRSCH
cannot recall, and Lt. CORNELL, and various guests of the RICHEYS.
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" _captioned,

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

b7D

who furnished to SA
AUCHETT H. HINDRAKER a 1ist of telephone call

: 111 s made from

the apartment of *ART}{UR.ADAIISr_a.uﬂm_in_tb.e_mmnb
of SA.C S P, SITVERTHORN,

|

- -

Report of SA CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN, dated 2/6/52, Néw York
Réport of .SA GIIMER G. ROBINSON, 3/25/52, Los Angeles

Los Angeles letter to the Bureau, 3/25/52

Bureau letter to Los Angeles, L/2k/52
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Mumcr: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH%AMS
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Under separate cover there are being forwarded to Bureau photostats ~
of material of a highly confidential nature relating to captioned matter,

This material ‘was made available by SAAG T. J. Donegan with the
suggestion that it bve forwarded to the- Bureau for information purposes.
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SAAG

DONEGAN ALSO ADVISED THAT HOWARD RUSHMORE, REPORTER FOR NY JOURNAL
AMERICAN, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HIM TODAY AND ADVISED THAT HE
/RUSHMORE/ HAD LEARNED FROM A SOU\RCE éT BKLYN POLYTECHNIC II\ESTITUTE

THAT CLARENCE HISKEY HAD BEEN ‘ISSl;lrED A SUBPOENA TO APPEAR BEFCRE "&
FGJ. RUSHMORE ASKED DONEGAN IF HE WISHED TC COMMENT. DONEGAN INFORMED
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” = =STSMTTER FROM AUTOMATIC —

,}asqmed per GGA -Eeﬁer dated, 1{4/2@12 . SECLASSIFICATION

g,m AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM-
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE -
EXEMETION CODE 28X{1)

3
Z\Z\/aﬂm(%m * UNITED SELELEEE. e i

Director, FBI (100-331280;}31{,‘ pare; AUG 11952

] , E ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
fFROM\ : SAC, New York (100—639831 HERETN IS UNCLBSSTFIED BXCEPT

¢ . i @ BHEEE SBOWH CTHEEWISE
UBJBCT’ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. L{/ /rl
- IS-R .
4 INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950_ ¢, /
Tlassitind by> gaiiil D-L‘L‘

Exoppt Sron GES, &2

Date of Declasliis 183K .
/‘. & 0 o@
Enclosed herewith are five copies of the report "‘:3
SA CHARLES P, SIEVERTHORN, New York, dated AuG 1 1852
in the above-captioned matter.z)

Enclosed report points out that NIKOLAI ERAZMOVICH
BARANOVSKY was reinterviéwed on 7/7/52 by SA JOSEPH R. MAJERCZAK,
specifically rding the report found in his files which -
concerned ARTHU%ﬁADAMS and assoc¢lates. BARANOVSKY was ques’cioned
concerning e content of this repokt and also regarding the
source of information with negative results, D

o

""""" BARANOVSKY is vain and
egotlstical and further that during the five years of his activity
in "intelligence" gathering, BARANOVSKY -apparently lias never been
interested in the sources of his information., At the time of the
reinterview of BARANOVSKY on 7/7/52 ‘He could not récall the
gource of the information for the ADAMS report, but suggested

that if a photographic or photostatic copy of this report were bl
: ~ furnished to him, he might be able td recall the source., He b3
.= further indicated that he kept a record of all reports in a

- ledger and that this ledger contalhed a record of his sources

' of information. He ledger in his archives

) It-was also to be noted at this time that BARANOVSKY “}"'
has become imbittered because of his detention at E1llis Island

for the last five months., Because of BARANOVSKY's attitude, it p1

. is not believed advisable to show him a photostatic copv of the , -

{8t report on ADAMS at -this time.- I
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(CONTINUED)

DETATLS:

'received

""""""" BARANOVSKY arrivedi

the United States in New York City
as. Displaced Person on 2/9/52 and is
being detdired at Ellis Island, New ¥York;
pending investigation of allegations . .

. against him. [BARANOVSKY interviewed .
on T/7/52 by Bureau Agent specifically ' :
regarding report in his files concerning
ARTHUR ADAMS. BARANOVSKY, however, could:
not recall source of his information on
ADAMS or from whom -information wWas
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coniidential Informant T-2, of upknown
they 17, 1950, made available a letter .
hn‘ #liloh letter he alleged that

TNOV vias bringing 5 per-.cent of his information to
the American forces in Germany, but was supplying 100 per cent
-.0f the information.to the Soviets. . : 17D
s .} . .~ . The records of the Immigration and
- Natura nz}’ﬁz%?;ser\gfc' (0 Columbus Avenue, New York City,
réveal ,{;a- ¢ NIKOLAT#BARANOVSKY, age 59, and his wifée,
“TATISNA BARANOVSKY, age 41, citizens of the USSR, had 4
sailed from Bremerhaven, Germany, for New:York on January 29,
1952; on the US Naval Transport Service.(ENERAL HAAN. They-
gntgned_.’che United States at the Port ofNew York on February 9,
. 95 .. ) - / o ) Lo - ~

o - According to thé Immigration and
Naturalization Service records, BARANOVSKY is being detained
at Ellis Island, New York, pending investigation of the
allegations against him. - -

-
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|63
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It is pointed out that NIKOI.AI ERAZMOVICH
BARANOVSKY was inteprviewed in the Croatian language by

franslator JAROSIAV V. BROZ and SA JOSEPH R. MAJERCZAK -

i from March 25, 1952, to April 1, 1952, in the Passenger
%Ui“ Detention Station, E11is Island, New

ork, at which time
BARA“NOVSKI fur:nished his past histor--y

T BARANOVSKY was reinterviewed on Jul‘y T
) 19524 by -

Spe
report

1ly rding th

BARANOVSKY was specifically questio%ed
11— concerning the conterit of this

T the- source,

bl

report and also to determine A .
the source of """ hig- i‘nformation%gf ‘ '

BARANOVSKY stated he could not recall the

sour-ce of the information for this- report, but siggested that’
either a phobographic or photostatic copy of this report be
furnished and that. from these, he iight. be able to recall

-

BARANOVSKY, furtheér indicated that he kep’b
a record of "all reports in a ledger and that this led’ger

—archives abt- Munich, Germanyr"—

T

contained a record of his sources of information. He also )
stated that these records and edgers vere left- wi’ch his personal

BARANOVSKY further explained that while he

was ggorking for the Americans in Germany‘, he accumulated various
reports which he ‘included in what he called ‘his. archives.

These
»reports are the reports from his various informants and aecording -
. to ‘tl;e subject sour'ces are 1is’ced ’bhe‘rein.

The en“bire archives

-
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" American mi'lit'ary"rorce_s dild-not-want t';h‘eme

NY 100-63983

- .

: : f
BARANOVSKY stated these archives contained
all of the reports which he made o the American. authorities and:
£o the Germany group, subordinate to the Americans. After [
terminating work with the Americans, BARANOVSKY was not told !
what he was to do with the archives and'the property which he .
had which belonged to the Americans. When BARANOVSKY recéived
his Ameérican visa, he_stdated that he sgalled_e,yer;yﬁhihg and left !
It in the house of his mother-in-law in Munich, Germany, Hé
stated he did not want to destroy the archiives due to thé fact !-
That he might subsequently be accused of having handed this
information over to the Soviets, although a%?ren‘t‘ly; the |

T . A, e

bl
b3

—

BARANOVSKY on July 7, 1952, that he was preticent in furnishing
. any informabtion, He mentioned that he believes he has been

o

- Pre.sident of Conmar Products Corporation, 140 Thomas Street,

It was noted during the reinterview of )

held at Ellils Island an unveasonable length of time. He also
mentionéd that he has been interviewed -mg?y times by various

representatives of-Government agencies(

MISCELTANEOUS . -

L TR e i s

On May 21, 1952, ALEXANDER KONOFE,.

Newark, New Jersey; was inberviewed by SA CLARK E. TOMPXINS
-Of" the 'Newark Office and ‘SA JOHN M. COLLINS of thé New York
Office . during the course of -another investigation. At this
Gime KONOFF furnished thé following information regarding
his relationship with ARTHUR ADAMS: ] '

S el
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knew hlm.

" for Curbis Wright for part of the ‘time and that ADAMS made

_ Om.ginally he was,;shown, a photograph of
ADAMS. He did unot, however, recognize this ‘as a picture of,
~ ADAMS, but when he learned that it atfually was a photograph
of ADAIIS he readily admitted knowing him. .He said the-
reason why he &id not recognize this as a picture of ADAMS
was that it was a picture of an older man- than ADANS when he

KONOFF stdtéd he :Cirst met ARTHUR ADAMS
in about 1914 whén both were working for Dr. LEE DE FOREST,
who KONOFF said at that time had a Taboratory on Sedgwick Avenue,
Bronx, New York, ILater, he satd they both worked at the Blair
Tool Company and at the Slocum Avram Compahy, both in New
York City. This last employment, according to KONOFF, was
during ‘che early part of 1916. .
- ADAMS, according to KONOFF, a‘b this time
lived soméwhere in ‘the Hunts Point Section of New York City.
He -said that he could not remember the address more specifically,;
but does remember taking ADAMS paycheck to him -on one occagion
when ADAMS was sick. KONOFF said that he was sent to AJ)ANS'
home with 'bhis chéck by hig inmediate supervisor.

E‘rom 1916 until about - 19#1 KONOFE sdid
he saw ADAIIS on several occasions in New York City. He - -
said that since he did not like ADAMS ; he only spoke briefly o
to him .at thése times. ‘The only thing he knew .about. "ADAMS® .
activities during this period was that he thought ADAMS worked

P

several I:ound tr,ips between Europe and the United ‘States.

KONOFF said he obtained this informeﬁ:.on
from ADAMS himself, KONOFF denied that he had. ever I:ésided
"at the home of AR’I‘HUR ADAMS . ) ,

. , KON F a>1so stated thaﬁ: he last saw ADAMS
in 1941 in a New York £l ager with a young yoman. He stated he




- :[dentit‘y oi‘ th:!.s woman, He was unable to desciibe the Womanl.

'regarding ADAMS' present whereabouts or- activities. He said

NY 100-63983 - R S s 1
did not speak with ADAMS at this time nor did he know the

KONOFF stated he has no information ,{
also that he has no :’mforma‘cion that ADAMS may have been _ |
engaged in activities ‘on behalf of Russia at the time he (
worked with ADAMS or at any of the timés he met ADAMS in

New York City between 1916 and 1941.-

U
Gonfidential Informant T-3, of unknown *
reliabillty, but an ad'mitted Agent of the Ccommunist In{:erna’cional
and Soviet Military Intelligence during 1931 and 1939, was
questioned regarding ARTHUR Apas with negative resulvs: ¥ /‘/{M}
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AD\'IINISTRATIVE

' INFORMANES

DATE -OF ACTIVITY
IDENTITY OR DESCRIPTION DATE
OF SOURCE __ OF INFORMATION RECEIVED

7

7,

-
Q \
!
5
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AGENT ‘WHO FI1E NUMBER
RECEIVED AND.
INFORMATION LOCATTON

T =27 General background 11/17/50 SA CLIFFORD J. WFO file
NE

: Unhx+hd let Tnformation

[4n 1950

. and made available by | | b7D

LSON 105*'1355
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ADMINISTRATIVE - (CONTINUED)

. INFORMANTS - (CONTINUED) | |
DATE OF ACTIVI‘I}Y ~ AGENT VHO. FILE NUMBER

IDENTITY  OR DESCRIPTION. DATE RECEIVED @ AND
OF SOURCE OF INFORMA’I‘ION RECEIVED INFORMATION  LOGCATION
T3 "Background 3/11/52 SA ROBERT S. 100-63983-1443
. PLANTZ and : :
SA CHARIES P.
4 SILVERTHORN
at Méntreal,
‘ ﬁadmitt'ed , , b7D ‘ Canada.
Com:.n‘bern ) ' -
Agent

- Between 1931-1939

- LEADS
NEW_YORK
At New York, New York

~ $

......................................... bl

X b3

#7111 intebview Mrs. JOHN- HANRAHAN, 66 .20 VWetherale Street,
‘Forest Hills, Long Island, “and obtain the ‘correct addréss of
JEANNE V. FISHER..

- Wi%l thereafter interview JEANNE V. FISHER regarding
her knowledge of ARTHUR ADAINS. : J

‘.-_1‘4;.<
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'MISCELLANEOUS

| -REFERENCES

Bureau. letter to New York 6/23/52.

£
&
A

- Report of SA CHARIES P. SILVER’I‘HORN, New York, 2/6/52.~
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© “';:’; ’img:mnrom Mo, 64 | \ ‘ﬁ ‘2 =- ) 3 g\)
@]}ic‘e Memmwramonum + ONITED R/MGGVERNME‘NT
: to :  Divector, FBI (100-331280) 7 bam:9/23/52 . -
3 f@?ﬁm :  SAC, New York (100463983) e -
SUBJECT: ~ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, wass - R 1p - :
iIs-R - ’ " "*I-Ra-éf

- -+ IS ACT, 1950, - o
- . _The most. 1ikeky information relating to the preder
~ / whereabouts of ARTHUR-ADAMS.indicates that ADAMS resides/in.
‘ §> ‘Moscow: This Information was furnished. by ANNA LOUISEXSTRONE

f ,,,// - when she was interviewed by -Bureau agents in NYC on 3731/L9, -

upon her return from MoscoW,--

She advised that she saw ADAMS 'in 1947 in Moscow and .
at that timé he asked that she subscribe for him to an auto~ -
motive magazine in the TU.S. This informdtion tended to be - '
substantiated by Mr. FRED SMITH, Assistant Manager, Accounting
Dept., Soclety of Automotive Engineers, NYC, when he made -.
avellable a letter which the Society had received from ANNA

LOUISE STRONG. The letter bore the return address, "Amna - =+ |

Loulse Strong, Allied Labor Néws, 133 West LI} Street, New ,, .

Yorlk 18, {N: Y." 8nd was postmarked 1/4/48 at NYC. DT |
[ . H - - B . ) .
i - vie e N “ . - ‘

_ %’Ih'e lettén spated in effect thafydue to the -difficulty

. of sending money fron sbroad, -ART] » S.had arranged- for
her to pay-his-membérship-féé~fbr>3 years in advénce, Ina - -

L footnote to the letter it was stated: "Mail goes, as usual,

- " to 'his address abroad. In acknowledging you meed not mention-
the money's arrival, State merely that hls membership has been

. éxtended for three years," ) ‘

S My, SMITH further advised that along with the letter
. ANNA LOUISE STRONG had enclosed. a check for %51.00 and the
- Society's bill address to "Mr. Arthur Adams", This bill had
‘been forwarded "Mr, Arthur A. Adems, Bolshoi Patrairshi 8, = .
] %9;5./).6;9{’ Moscow, U.S.S.R." by-a letter fronm the Socisty dated--

i
LA

T~ i ; 3
- As a result of this payment of dues the Society, on s
1/7/48, addressed a letter to ADAMS at the aforementiongc’l address
in Russia, enclosing his membership card and advising that any

publication would be sent to him. _ -

S Mr., SMITﬁ,"ﬁh"en reéoh‘tact;d- in May 1951, advised AD
had been dropped from membership in the Society on 9/30/50, ?‘Igs

2-Washington Fiéld (100-16821)° I ey .
S RECORDED - 68 '/4Y .33 250~4" &%/
o RS INDEXED 68 @ waitige— o aLc

- g70cT 31982 Y,
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Letter to the Director, FBI

NY 100-63983 °

non=payment of dues.
renev his méembership

_yenew it for him he would

pesi in Mo scow,

notf g’g‘}@e

b

the U.Se -

L, Tt is notéd from:
an ‘appropri
Customs: on

6/21/50.

with ‘the INS.
M

PE

3 cing this notice

~ Nems
- Date of Birth

Father
Mother- .
Manrital status

“Gitizenship
' Occupation

4

- tion

ate nation-widé lookout notice wi

WFO is now requested to place a simlilar 1odkout notice

iR

Physical Desderip=-

e

'H6 als6 adviged bhat Should the .subject
either by letter of by having someone

-

immediately contact this office,

n view of the aboveé information irdicating subjectts
it is belleved t 0ok
placed in the évent subject: ever attempts -to ré-enter

that eppropriate lookout

file that WFO. placed:
th the Collector of

8 revie,ir of this

"
‘

L

-

The following des¢ription’ should be furnished ko INS in

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, -was:
ARTHUR A, ADAMS, ARTHUR ADAMS,

Given variously_as 10/ 2571885 in

Bskilstuma, Swéden, and 5//1890 in ;
_Toronto, Coadas s
% ALEXANDERADAMS. -~ /

REGINAZADAMS - .
First  wife - SABINA
Present wife - DOROTHEAX
Given varidusly as Canadléen,
Russian. i Ao f wp Pt elrs
Engineer

%

&
L

g

ot
Ealada sy <1

- Sex *- Male
Weight 150 1bs. '
Eyes _Dark brown, wears bifocal
glasses. ; !
Hair Dark brown, bald on top of  --
. ) : ’:h,,eaa. R - ’
‘Build Slendér . - ‘ .
Scars A 1 1/2% wy" ghaped scar on

right side of hedd near top
of head; an linch scar on
left side of-chin; left
“thumb appears to have broken
knuckle.

L .




_ Letter to the Director; FBL

¥

NY "100-63983

Physical Descrip~ . Teeth - Uses éxtractable
- tion (Contld.) . partial upper plate.
Dress _ Neat,, conservative,
’ - ’ L business type clothes,
- . Peculiapi- i o N
o : ties Wears shoes with build
- - . ap arches- that have
- - additional leathet on
; . . ) sole of shoeé nsar the
' ball of foot: Shoes
are of the orthopedic
; type. Walks with short
- i - ' -quick step,
INS should. be further advised that if this individusl
attémpts to entér into a port 4in a parficular district, it would
be appreciated if the INS district would notify by telephone;

_¢ollect. if necessary; the nearest field divigion: of the FBIL and .
“at the same time notify that office that the NYQ of the FBI is N
particularly interested in ADAMS.. Also, ‘that the sub ject should
not be adviged of the Buréeauts interest in him.

5
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ﬁCORDED

k CEaSSEfﬁed per OGA hz-tter dated 1}’4[2&12 6
Sante - ~‘:' J“( M

SAC, Hew York (100<639883)

ARTHUR ALEXAYDROVICH ADAUS, wase
INTELNAL SECURITY =~ R
R 99, INTERNAL '*Eaar.?r.'z‘r AGT OF 1950

0ctaber 1, 1952

SSD irector, FAI (100»331"80)-?99530131'3931) zzmmw ;zsazrpr
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D N ‘ . EXTUPTED FooM AUTOMATIC
\ M DECLASEIFICAETION
AUTHHITY DERTVED FROM:
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Classified per OGA letter dated 1/4/2012. , eeworrox core 2xe:.
OAalE O1-06-2012
()QQ:B% | ALL INFORMAT
oO¢ . , » 1. THFORMATICN CONTATHED
&Q’QS? 100-331350- 3 4 Cd . HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEET ,- £
% : , WHERE SHOWN CTHERWISE PR
BY SPECIAL MESSENGER
Late; January 14, 1953
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b3
From: John Edgar Hoopver, Lirector
' Féderdl Bureou of Investigation
Subjects ARTHR ALEXANDROVICOH ADAMS, was.
INTERNAL CECURITY - B i
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 - f
8-

Tolson, -

Bivdls )

Belwont o
legs. C .

dlavin

43 JAN EwfoTnation but were old récords of his which tere of no
¢onsequence. Baranovsky reiterated that he did not
‘_Mr‘mﬁl where he obtained the information on. Adans: He
3

S S 1 spepRITY TNTORUATION = CONERBRITIAL. . MR \‘jfi

S Y
b3

B e Wickelal
Paranovsky, 408 Littleworth LGRE, vea vItff, Long Island,
New York was interviewed on December 1l, 1952, at which
e~ the three documents were ghown to hinm, He stated
these{ docunents did not pertaip to eny of his sources of

od that in order to determine his informant, he uwauld
have to have o Photostat of the originel report which ]
listed a series of numbeérs at the left hand side of the h;;,
page at jntervals wherguer @ new informant gave infomatio% r

¢ N

Paranoveky also stated that he had had an inded N

of at least 20,000 cards and it would help if he could see ; ' if
only those¢ cards on Arthur Adans, which should be few in & -
e also had @ greenish-grey folder with Joose 5!

& .
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- New_York (100-63983) (For Information} A

e
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Y Occomrry mrormazzon - co@x@’mr.

S

pages in it which listed his ngo1laborators” and a small

" ‘book which listed his Yeutgoing mail,” The "outgoing mail"

vas a list of all reports which had lefid his desk and the
dates that they were written. This "outgoing rnail” book,
according to Paranovsky, had been brought with him when ]
he arrived in the United States but when he left Ellis Island
in September, 1952, he was unable to locate 1t. He felt

that possibly the Innigration duthorities had taken it.

In summary, Barcnovsky said he needed the
Sfollowing in order to attempt to ascertain his informant:

(1) A Photostat of the original report.

(2) Copies of any indez cards relating
+o0 Arthur Adams.

(3) His folder of "collaborators,’ which
folder uas thin, approzimately 8 = 14
inches, greenish-grey in color, with
lpose pages, and the writing was in
ink and pencil. The folder contained
the word M siietse written in ink
on the outside,

Daranovsky repeated that he needed his "outgoing
rail" badklet which he no longer hod, but he felt he night
be able to determine the informant without this dbooklet.

e e bl
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TO

Class:ﬂed per OGA letter dated if4j2€]12

Memomnd% U} ITED STATES GOVERNMENT e

i DEC 22 1952

Director, FBL (100-331280) DATE:

EazdlbiEn FEON RUTCOMAT IO

HELLAESIRICATION
alliHeoa Ty eaivei Kl -
BRI RUTGHMABTIC Bl Ac T HIAT IO E—ﬂ'IQEZ ,}

LV%%QM :  SAC, New York (100-63983)

SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIC@ADAMS: Was.

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

BUTMLTION TooE 2oy
"‘NTERNAL SECURITY ACT, 1950 Wf Pl“zﬁ“mz

Re NY report dated 8/1/52 and Bulet to m:, da’ced 10/1/52 |
* ES
A review of instant case reflects that the rema:.nmg 1eads as set
forth in rerep dated 8/1/52 are t¢ mterv:.evr JEANNE V." FISHER regdrding her
. knowledge /df ARTHUEYADAUS,,and to- attempt to. ascertam='£rom N"‘CKOLAI BARANOVSKY
the identity of the source of" his info regard:.ng ADAMS as, reported in rpt dated
8/1/52. ) . . . N

Concerning JEANNE V,, ,sman, who had: Pesided w;th Jrs. Jonu,\émmm
in NYC. wntil 1949, C. HACKEK,, Superintendent of-the building at.66-20. Vigtherale
Street, Forest ‘Hn.lls,hQueens, NY,-advised on 12/5/52  that JolE ANRAHAN and ~
his wife- had moyed from that éddress abbut- three wedks prévidus ¥y ‘and had gone
to Florida, address unknop HﬁC‘KER “said t‘ha‘b during the one -and onehalf years
that he had been superlntendent of 'bha’o‘ bu:.ldn.ng he had never knoxm the HANRAHANS
to have anyone by the name of F"SHER Tiving w:.th them, -

FRANK LOMENZO, M2il Carrier, Rego: Park Post 0ffice, Queens,. NY, advised .
on 12/5/52 that the JOHN HANRAHANS had joved about the first ‘of November, 1952
and had left no forwarding address. A1 mail to be del:.vered to them was be:mg
reburned to the sender.

The N!O will conduct further investigation in an attemp’o to locate the
’ HANRAHANS and JEANNE V F“SHER

fvere

/
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shown to BARANOVSKY. He stated that these: booklets.did.nak.perkain to afmﬁof«
h:.s sources of 1nfo, But were old records of his which wére of no consequence.
N——
BARANOVSKY reiterated that he ‘did not recall where he obtained the
info on ADAMS. He -said that in order:to determine his informant he would have
listed a series of n

to have a photostat of the onginal report whi kers.
at\ the le nd side.o the page at 1ntervalsJ¢1erever a new :mformant gave i info,
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_ Letter “to. Director-
NY 100-63983,

- . . .
' S

. BARANOYSKY also stated that he had had an index of at least 20,000 ° - . ’
cards and it would Ahél'f if he could see only those cards on ARTHVR ADAMS. which -
should be few in mnubber. He &1lso had:a greenish-grey folder with looség pages .. |
-1 4n it which listed his ugoliaborat€ps® and a small book which listed his .
V j noubgoing mailt, The “pubgoing mailt was a 1ist.of a1l reports which had ,

left his desk and the dates that they were written. . This "outgoing mail? book,
according o PARMNVSKY, had been frought, with him when he arrived in the. 1S, -
- bub when he left Ellis Island in Sepberber, 1652 hé, was ynable fo locate ib. -

"\ ' He felt that possibly the Temigration aubhorities bad taken this book,

‘ ﬁ*;; ‘ . In sunmary, BARANOVSKY said he needed thewféllowing, in oxder to
Ciner, @btempt to ascertain his informant s

+ {1y A photostatic copy of the original report.

e Copies of any index cards relaﬁpg %o ARTEUR ADAMS. _
- (3) His Tolder of ncollaboratérs". Thigfoldet’ was- thin, _appmximg%eiy
-\ "8xily inches, greenish-grey color, laose pages, written in ink an encil, and .
- J\\ccni;_ained« the work VAusweise! written i ink -on-blie outside, 2 S o
' As previously stated, BARANOVSKY also needed his "optgoing maily
 bocklet which he no longer had, bub he felt he might be able to determine the -

L. _informant without this booklet. - ‘ :
E *
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| Oﬁice Meﬁ/ V\Jlm UNITED S,  )VERNMENT
TO = & Dlrector,,_ FBI (100-331280) _ patg:  1/21/53 - o
Y¥ROM- ¢ SAC, New York (100—63 83) ) * EyEMpTEN oM BUTOMATIC A
- > P T ) 4}2 . DECIiEETIRIONTIONM
s s - JAUTHORITY DEOIVED FooM-
g.UBJ‘:?,(j.T. _ ARTHUR ﬁEXA‘;\IDROVI AMS, was. . TOTIT EBI BUTGUNIIT DECIBESIFICAETION ZULE
- IS = R3 - oo ’ TENEMITION ConE ocam i

- IS ACT OF 1950 ] L DATE Di-26-2012

S : , _ bl
Re Bureau 0-1 Forn 1/21/53; NY.letter tp; Bureay :;2/22/523 b3

/ri ‘ i Y review of 1nstant case reflects that the remaining leads -
‘ o are 'bn intervicw JZAMNE V. FISHER regarding her knowledge of ARTHUR ADAMS -
- - and o attempt to ascértain from NICKOLAI BARANOVSKY the 1denb1ty of ‘hhe
sowrce of -‘his a.nformat:.on regardmg ATIAMS . - - i
) Subsequeni; ihvestigation to. that set i‘orth in réferenced
letter dated 12/22/ 52 regarding JEANNE. V. FISHER has failed to determine
he:c' whereabouts. This .office :LS still atterpt.lng to 1oca%e ISHER._

NICKOIAI BARANOVSYX has s’oated tha’o he needs. cértam i‘omﬁer Dbl

55 sl Inasmuch ag any report which would be submi’oted by the NYO
Do at this time WQuld conta:.n ’mi‘ormat:.on of a negative nature,-a report is
- . rot being submfbted but m.ll be ;f.‘orwarded upon. the interview o£ I‘ISHER or o
B BARANOVSKY. . ) -
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gmgf?;,soh-,\efsj;; ) Informant states that ADAVIS called telephone
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;.advised that-PLazd 36168 was subscribéd to in 19)4).;. by JEANNE V.
i ‘.,FISHER, 339 East 58th Streei:, New York, Now York, - .

V . The file s ‘of t.he New Yo,rk Office contain 70
-‘informaticmregarding JEANNE V. FISHER. -

& P - pe

| York checksd by SE PETER C. MITISSER oh Msy-S, 1953 Fefiect that
- | JEANNE V. FISHER-as of Merch 20, 1952 was employed by the Sayco Doll
) CQrporation, 151 Kent Street, Brooklyn, New Lork, -

A
oF -

o The records of the New York City Board of -
- Electionsf reviewed by SE AMBROSE Wa GONROY on May 27, 1953 reflec{:

. --i| that. JEANNE V.. FISHER from 1941 through 19l registered with .one -of
S - | tHe two ma-jor ‘political*partles. No registration record was noted b
) *since 19)411.. : .

" “number of JEANNE V, FISHER on.7/22/lli. ~ JEANNE
- - D ‘FISHER dtates that she has never known . 7],
ot , s~ . Or séen subjects B - T : /’"
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-2alMpY* R, KASNER, jpersonnel mandgér of the ~
Sayco Doll Corporation, 151 Kent Street, Brooklyn, New York,
advised on May 18, 1953 that JEANNE. V;FISHER had been .
employed in-clerical position by that company from Fébruary 3,
1950 until the first part of May, 1953. KASNER said that
‘Miss FISHER appéared to be a 1loyal American citizen. He said
that she was an excellent worker and left the Sayco Company
to see if 'she could obtain a position in the publishing business,
in whi¢ch business she had spent mosy of Her life, The records
of that company reflect that JEANNE*FISHER resided at 132 South-

-

Kénsington street, Rockville Center, Long Island, New York, .

- JEANNE V., FISHER, 132 South Kensington Street,
Rockville Center, long Island, an employée of the Sylvania -
Electrical Products, 1740 Broadway, New York, New York, advised

« ]

on May 25, 1953 that she had resided at 333 East 53rd Street,

New York, New York, from 1940 through 1949, Miss FISHER stated

that she hgs never known anyone by the name of ARTHUR ADAMS and

has no knowlédge of anycne by that mame ever contacting Her in
"I9hli. Miss FISHER was shown a picture of ARTHURPADAMS but
stated that she had never seen that individual.

. _Miss FISHER stated t hat she did not lease her
apartment at 333 East 53rd Street, New York, Wew York; until -
1946 whéen she leased her apartment for the summer to two girls.
whose names 'she could not recall but the first name of one of .

the girls was MILDRED,
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Oﬁice Memorandums « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO Director, FBI (100-335075) DATE 9/21/53

FROM  SAC, Newark (100-29L31)

SUBJECT PHILIP LEVY
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

Rebulet to Newark, 7/2L/53.

PHILIP LEVY was interviewed at his residence, 257 Kingsland Ter.,
South Orange, N.J., by SA JOHN F. BURKE and JOHN R. LYONS. LEVY received
the agents courteously and the interview was conducted on his front,
screened-in porch, where apparently he desired it. Has wife, HANNAH, was
at home at the time, but she did not come to the door and was not present
at the interview.

LEVYwms advised of his constitutional righte of an attorney and to
the fact that he did not have to make a statement. However, he stated he
had been waiting to hear from agents of the Bureau. -~
During the questioning, it became evident that LEVY was a very "
intelligent and shrewd individual, who claimed innocence of all Communist
association gr_espionsoa involvement.

He adt1sed that he knew LEON-JUSEPHSON and his brothers, LOUIE, BARNY
and DAVID. LEVY was only cognizant that LEON JOSEPHSON was a member of the
CP. He stated that he became acquainted with JOSEPHSON through his wife,
HANNAH, who grew-up in Trenton, N.J., andmppened to become acquainted with.g
the JOSEPHSONS through both living in that city.

’

He stated that in the 1930's, he, along with an individual named -~

J. JrMARVEY set-up the Intercontinent 0il Corp., and that he felt that

they would be able to make money through oil deals through HARVEY'S
connections abroad. He also advised that he had previously done business
with J. J. HARVEY and knew him to be associated with the Deep Rock 0il Co.
He stated as a result of this venture, he, LEVY, went on a trip in the

Far East in an attempt to develop an oil business, and that while he was
away, LOUIE‘HEﬁZIG, more or less a clerk working for him, gave samples

to LEON JOSEPHSON so that JOSEPHSON co.ld make some money for them while .
he was abroad. He explained this relationship by saying that he transported

ccs New York (100-682L0)
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Letter to Director
Nk 100-29431

samples of material for practica’ly every business he has been in, and would
have been very happy 1f JOSEPHSON had made some sales abroad where both of
them could have made money. He was surprised when he heard of JOSEPHSON
being arrested by the Danish authorities, and stated this information came
to him while he was on his trip to the Far :ast through the newspapers.

He later saw JOSE-HSON and JOSEPHSON explained to him that he
had been arrested in Copenhagen in a plot to kill HITLER. LEVY stated that
although he knew JOSEPHSON was a member of the CP, he dad not plgce much
significance to this, due to the temper of the times, and never really
became annoyed with JOSEPHSON for using his company as a front. He stated,
however, from then on, he was casual in his business dealings with the
JOSEPHSONS .

He was questioned about his relstionship to BAENY and LEC'
JOSEPHSON and cafe society uptown and downtown and the 128 East SBth Street
Corporation. He explained this by saying that unknown to him, his name was
included in the corporation, and after receiving laterature at his home, he
called the JOSEPHSONS and demanded that they take his name off the company.
Ye later ascertained that thise was not done, and that he was appearing as
president. He finally stated that he talked to the JOSEPHSONS and eventually
he assumes that his name was removed. He stated that he permitted them to
keep his name as president for a while, as they put a mortgage on the
building, and he felt he was doing them a favor.

LEVY volunteered without being questioned, that shortly before he
went to Cuba in 1941, LEON JOSEPHSON came to his house and stated he was
moving and asked him to keep some papers for him. LEVY stated that he did
not examine these papers, and that about three years later, JOSEFPHSON came
and took them. In this connection, LKVY advised that a maid they had at
the time could verify the information, however, he could not recall the
maid's name.

At the time JOSEPHSON picked up the papers, he advised LEVY that
among the papers was his CP card. LEVY stated he did not examine the
papers, and did not know what was in them, except for this one itenm,
which JOSEPHSON told him.

In this connection, it should be noted that LEVY was later
questioned as to his knowledge of J. LOVESTONE and WILLIAM WEINER, and
he denied knowing either one, or JACK STACHEL.

-2 -




Letter to Director
NK 100-29431

At about this point in the interview, the subject stated he was
never & member of the CP, and he was specifically asked by the agenis
41f he had ever been a member of a Soviet espionage ring or committed
espionage for any country, or committed espionage for the Comintern or
been & Comintern agent. He stated that he knew what the Comintern meant,
but that he had never committed espionage for any country, had never been
a Comintern agent or a member of the CP, or attended any CP meetings, and
had never knowingly been a member of any Commnist or Soviet espionage
ring.

He stated that he was a loyal American, having been brought over
to this country by his father when he was about two years old, and having
been brought up in the United States, he worked selling papers and was
able to secure a scholarship to Harvard College where he was educated.

He stated he was not naturalized through his father, but through
his own efforts. He stated he later taught school for a couple of years
and then took @ trip around the world, and later entered the import-export
field where he has dealt in practically all types of commodities, having
been in the oil business, imported screws from Belgian and Japan,

a part owner of a ship, and is presently in the import-export business
1in the textile line. He is also in the domestic textile business, being
a converter. He presently is importing from FRANCO-Spain ceramic tile.

At this point he stated that he had never contributed to the cp,
but had made contributions to causes to aid the Spanish Loyalists, which
he felt at the time was the correct cause. He stated that he believes
that he was in sympathy with the Loyalist group, as well as most Americans
at the time, since FRANCO was in line with the undemocratic forces there.

It appeared to the agents that LEVY was using this illustration
to show that he has done business where there is business to be had, and
indicated that even though he disarproves of FRANCO-Spain, he does
business with them. It appeared he was attempting to justify his posiation
of having been in business with people who are Communist and Soviet agents.

The question of ARTHHR—ABAMS was brought up, and he at first stated
he met ARTHUR ADAMS on two occasions, the first meeting taking place at
the office of a lawyer at 165 Broadway, where a corporation was formed,

-3 -




Letter to Director
NK 100-29431

in which ADAMS, BLUMLEIN and he were principals. He stated he could not
remember the name of the lawyer, but he had a goatee.

He was questioned at this point regarding his knowledge of JACOB
“TARANOFF, and he stated that was the name of the lawyer. LEVY stated that
he could not remember the name of the company formed at the time,- but
! believed it was to import and export chemicals, and he was interested in

the company because he thought he could make some money from the deal,

] and ADAMS was regarded as a man who had knowledge in this field. He
added that he could not recall who had introduced him to ADAMS and who
had propositioned him to go into the business, but believes it must have
been BLUMLEIN.

i He insisted that the only reason he entered thas corporation

was to make money without involving any of his own funds, and that his

| own business was bad at the time. He advised that he never received any

) shares of stock in this corporation, and as far as he could recall,
attended only one meeting, that of the organisation of the company, which
he said took place in ARANOFF'S office.

y He stated he again met ADAMS in the store of VICK?’STﬁNE, but could
, not recall the date.

It was called to his attention that ADAMS was in Canada and got
into the country through the aid of Technological Laboratories, Inc.,
and that the corporation must have been formed before ADAMS arrived here.
; At this point, LEVY stated he does not recall knowing where ADAMS came
; from, but on further recollection, he sust have met him before the
corporation was formed, but does not know who introduced him, or under
what circumstances.

He insisted that ADAMS was present along with AKANOFF and BLUMLEIN
; at the time the corporation was formed. He stated he did not know anything
1 about ADAMS' espionage actavities until he read about them in the newspaper.
) He claimed that he had never attended any meeting of the corporation, and
he was concerned in the execution of two resolutions, which were ostensibly
passed at company meetings on May 10, 13, 1938, wherein ADAMS was designated
' treasurer and had full authority to issue checks, and the second resolution
" granted this authority to ADAMS as treasurer, and to ARANOFF as assistant
treasurer. He could not recall either of these meetings, and could give

- -
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- ., mo explanation -as to elther one of them, but did attempt to pass off the
s pesolutions by stating that he signed a mumber of papers at the inception.
He stated he only attended one meeting, never heard anything from the
corporation, and assumed it died. He did not know that they had any office
* space or 'ho%ed in any way as a corporation.

LEVY stated that he had entered numerous corporations, many of
which had died without meking any money, and he considered this similar
‘to the rest.

' It is noted that in questioning him recarding other corporations,
he was able to recall incidents regarding them, and the individuals
‘ involved, and how he became interested in them, but in this case he
! was very vague and attempted to dismiss it as something unimportant
‘ in which his participation was just a passing phase,
He advised that BLUMLEIN, whom he considered to be a Liberal and
not a member of the CP or a Commmnist, died about two years a;o. Le
described a Liberal as being a follower of FRANLLIL D. hOOSLVELL.

He stated that he had seen JACOB ARALCQFF on two occasions, one
\ a few years later wherein some other corporation he was interested in had
some dealings with him, He could not recall the circumstances regardin
this, and he stated he has had no conversations with 4l (FF, ALAlS or
BIUMLEIN regarding the corporation, Technolos,icel Laboratories, since that
time,
!
The subject further added that in connection with AlLHUL AUALS, /I
. he knew that VICLY STOlz was an acquaintance of his, and that b« vecane
acquainted with VICKY STONE and Lilh.lA Oiudw through JULLL. fodudu .
He advised that he met JULIUS HuLIMAW throuch W.Umuum‘r‘, whom he
considers his oldest and besi Iraend., lie stated that he went to school
with lAICAIOFF and does not consider hin to be a Commnist, ne svated that
he considers.lANCALFF %1017 loyal to the U.S."

It was later ascertained that he met vl —aous thiou b
vARLALOFF , through circumstances which he coulu rol xecall,

i ~ i '
f
| Concernin;, Hu.ilAd, he stated JULL Tl was a mgm__hé‘ of <the
CP and had so told him on a number of occasions, lie staved that hc L d secen
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Letter to wirector
Jn 100-29431

~o

VICLY oi0lie in the company of JULIUs swuJll on a nunbes of occasions,
and indicated that Vilul oSLOlw and JULIUS LA were carryin  on an
affair during the period he knew then, lie suated ithat he lasc sau ¥ival
STONL 1n late 1947 or carly 1040, and duc to the publicat, which accompanic.
the trial of JUw: CLOPLOL, ang thal his nane was 1entioned therein, ana alro
the fact that J0.. O'wu...Ll, & neuspapcr colwmist, hes used his na~e 1n
an attverpi to cmbarrassc and to prove left-win_ syspathics of the lete

v UAVLs 1. wllew, he Las avoided all convact wath iUu. and Pl LANL SULesen
and scatced, "I have avoided all shops ou i.adison ave

It should bc noled at thas point, that durin;, ihe intervicwy,
i4 was called to his attention thai Loun JUSPHoUL had used Loy
and LiVi apparenty did mot become anno,cd itk hin and mainteained ALs
fraendship with him, LJVY could offer no cxplanation to this, end .las
appears to be inconsisteni with lhis attitude toward vIuul w1l o,

He was questioned in re ard Lo the re, wlarit: walh whach
he saw VICLY S/0:i., and when he met her, and he could nol recall as 1o
when he met her, but stated 1t was about tue tine he becanr acquazn’ed
with ADAIL, and that he saw hcr about irn tines a ,car when e would
drop in her store jusl to sa; hello when he was in the vicanit .

In connection with VIdui o:Qua, ne stated hic never mew &b,
of her friends, except HiLliAl, AbAiw and .l Slissw. i€ stated w.e
was not acquainted with sl LuOlbide, 101 HUwO0u, Jaur Wlawllia o1
fl. OLLIN,

in connection with LAUR.C.e oulilo. , subjecct sta'ed irac at
one iime he had a 30,000 loan from BLUILui: which he later paid off.
However, he stated he never had any loans with JULIUo Hulihl ; but in the
importation of screws from Bel ian and Japan under the cuoons hiardwale L.,
he had a drawing account, end when the corpany dissolved, he repaid thr
monies advanced to him to the other prineipals with intere.t, and sonc of.
the interest in that case wenl to JULIUo hulidi,

e edvised that his friend, .mNiALFF, hau a fallin -ovt uith
L IMAN due to HUIMAN'3 CP affiliations. he stated ihat previous to “hat,
MALLAILCFF. and HuilAN had been business partners on a number of occasion.,
the last of which he believed was a bakery in Broollim. )
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letter to Director
NK 100-29L31

LEVY advised that in 1946 he took & trip to Washington with his
family, and that there he visited BEATRICE#H!IEKN, daughter of JULIUS,
and that she was attached to the Russian Chancellery. He stated that
O'DONNELL also printed this in the newspapers.

He advised that he did not know JUDITH COPLON and was not acquainted
with JULINSand ETHEL ROSENBERG. He stated that as far as he knew, his
sister, who lives at 10 Monroe St., New York City, Knickerbocker Village,
was not acquainted with the ROSENBERGS.

LEVY stated that he made & trap to-Mexico in 1945 for business
reasons, as he and his brother, JAC VIAN were importing Mexican textiles
jnto the U.S. He also advised that while he was there, he did not meet any
Communists, and went there with his family strictly for business reasons.

He stated he did not carry any messages over the border with ham, and be
has never attempted to have any messages carried back and forth across the
border in order to avoid censorship during the war.

He advised that all of his commnications have been by telephone,
telegraph or by mail, and never by personal messenger.

He was asked if he had ever met GEORGE MINK in Mexico, and stated
he had never met BEORGE MINK in his life. He claimed that when he was
involved in difficulties in obtaining his passport with the State Dept.,
that at their specific request, he asked LEON JOSEPHSON where GEORGE MINK
and NICHOLAS SHERMAN were. He stated he told the State Dept. that MINK and
SHERMAN had last been heard of in Moscow about five years previous to 19LY
or 1945. He claimed that he received this information from JOSEPHSON,
whom he still sees. He also claimed he had no knowledge of MINK and
SHERMAN ever having engaged in espionage activities.

He stated that the State Dept. has caused him a lot of trouble in
connection with the JOSEPHSON~MINK-SHERMAN fiasco, and DAVID NILES, knowing
that he was a loyal American, vouched for ham at the State Dept.

This, and the ARTHUR ADAMS incident, and the publicity it has

received, has cost him a lot of money, and he is anxious to have this
cleared up.
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Letter to Director
NK 100-29L31

It was pointed out to the subject that it was inconsaistent that he
should have given cover to LEON JOSEPHSON end two other Soviet agents on
one ocrasion, and then to have been an associete of Communists, such as
JULIUS HEIMAN, and to have assisted a Soviet espionage agent to come into
the country, and to have no knowledge whatsoever of any of these peoples'
backgrounds or activities.

He explained that in the course of business, he came in contact with
numerous people of all different types, and he did not inquire as to their
tackground or political leanings, but only desired to be in business with
them in order to make money.

He furnished details of his financial dealings and previous
business experience which will be furnished in report form.

It should be noted that LEVY wag coptacted during the evening
at his home, and stated that he was w1llig% to be interrogated further
regdrdingnﬁis badkground and activities an sqgggpted that if the Bureau
_ggg;peq,;t, he could be contacted at his present place of business, or his
Oe.

It is requested that in view of the long and detailed information

regarding LEVY in the iile, that permission be granted to conduct anotber
interview with him, at which TIme he would be questioned in greater detail

Dty her S e gl

Due to the lateness of the hour, and the fact that the interview
had progressed for about 2% hours, it was felt that no further good could
be accomplished at the time, and the interview was terminated.

It should be noted that throughout the entire interview, LEVY was
not antagonistic, although it is felt that he attempted to minimize his
part in all the activities in which he has been & part, and constantly
reiterated his desire to have his whole background cleared up so that
the record would be straight.

The above information, the results of interview, is being submitted
in letter form in order to point out to Bureau Agents impressions of LEVY
at time of interview. Report will follow,
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